AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, October 3, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabiliies Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommadation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, September 2019

Public Routing Workshop Minutes, September 2019

Ridership Analysis, August 2019

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, August 2019
Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2019

Performance Report, August 2019

Budget/Expenditure Report, August 2019

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

CONO Wb =

9. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

e NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10. RESO 19-06 Review and approve amended changes in the JPA with CalTIP(California Transit Indemnity Pool)
11. Review Solar installation quotes and approve staff recommended contractor for SHTC solar installation project

12. Discuss Upcountry route stats and impact of route modification. Provide staff direction on possible modification of
schedule.

13. Claims

14. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
September 5, 2019 — 11:17 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman

Jon Colburn

Keith Sweet

John Plasse

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, Administrative Secretary

Dan McElhinney, Caltrans District 10 Director
Michele Demetras, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve Item 1-August 2019 Minutes.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: Crew

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Colburn, and
unanimously carried to approve Items 2 through 7 on Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse, Crew
Noes: None

Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review FY 2018/19 Special Events worksheet: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.
Chairman Oneto asked why the ridership to the Amador County Fair on Friday and Sunday is
much lower than on Thursday and Saturday. Ms. Amarant replied possibly due to Thursday is

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 9/51” 1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

“children and senior’s day”, and Saturday has more events that would attract more riders than
the other days. Chairman Oneto also asked if the shuttle bus for the fair aids in the transportation
ofindividuals that are intoxicated leaving the fair, and if so, that itself may be reason to continue
the shuttle for that event. He added if not, the shuttle may need to be discontinued due to the
low farebox recovery rate. Ms. Amarant stated she would look into the types of riders that were
utilizing the bus this year, and noted that ridership this year did increase.

Director Sweet asked what the Veterans Day bus shuttle is used for and where to. Ms. Amarant
stated the service was established when the Special Events calendar was created, and it is a way
to give back to the veterans to utilize to/from the Veterans Day parade. Director Sweet
suggested reaching out to the American Legion to see if they would be interested in sponsoring
that event shuttle.

Resolution #19-05 for board approved AT 5310 Mobility Grant application: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the 5310 Grant Resolution #19-05 with revisions discussed in
the Amador Transit workshop.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Crew, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

CMAQ Application- Bus Purchase: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Sweet, and
unanimously carried to approve the CMAQ application-bus purchase of two (2) 22 XL Hybrid
buses.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Crew, Colbumn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None

Absent: None

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously
carried to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Crew, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 9/5/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Adjournment: At 11:29 am. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, October 3,
2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley
View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 91”5,” 19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) PUBLIC ROUTING WORKSHOP
MINUTES
September 5, 2019 — 9:07 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman

Jon Colburn

Keith Sweet

John Plasse

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, Administrative Secretary

Michele Demetras, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Crew, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Transit Route Workshop: Ms. Amarant reviewed ridership of all routes from FY 2017/18
through FY 2018/19. She stated ridership for the last two (2) shuttles and the midday Ione route
are minimal. Ms. Amarant continued to review Table 1: Amador Transit Route Performance
Measures of the draft Triennial Performance Audit report. She stated the estimated cost savings
of eliminating three (3) shuttles and the midday lone route would be approximately $181,456.

Helen Montes, Amador Transit rider and resident at Jackson Hills Apartments, stated she is a
daily rider of the transit bus for work, medical appointments, and shopping. She expressed her
concerns regarding the proposed changes to the shuttle routes, specifically, the first run on
shuttle A. She continued that the changes to the first run will cause her to be late for work, and
in general will cause a hardship for daily travel. Ms. Montes added the shuttles are a crucial

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 9/5/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

service within the community and understands if an increase in fares is necessary to allow the
shuttles to stay in place.

Cynthia Greer, Elections Department for Amador County, expressed concern over the loss of
bus routes due to the requirements of placement for a voter center and drop boxes throughout
the County. She stated with changes being made, the elections department would need to change
their locations as well, and stated she is looking for some direction. Director Plasse clarified
that if changes are only being made to some of the runs on the fixed routes and not the
elimination of the full route, then no changes should need to be made for the voter centers or
drop boxes.

Director Plasse highlighted the various services that Amador Transit provides that can possibly
compensate for the modifications to the routes and agreed a rate increase is needed.

Director Colburn asked what number of students take the transit bus and why? Ms. Amarant
replied there were approximately 2,962 in FY 2017/18 and 3,040 in FY 2018/19 youth/students
that use the transit bus due to location of their home is outside the school bus transportation
range, have had issues and are not allowed to ride the school bus, or use the transit for summer
events like the pool.

Linda Reedy, Amador County resident/Manager of Gold Trail Health Food Store, expressed
her gratitude for the transit services/drivers, and stated she is a daily rider of the Upcountry
route. She stated with the proposed changes she will miss her routes by minutes, and asked if
that can be addressed. Ms. Reedy asked if there are ways that the community can assist in
accumulating funding for the services, and expressed her disappointment in the possibility of
the elimination of routes. She also asked why the need for the larger buses being used for the
Upcountry route, with such high costs of operation.

Directors explained the funding grants they receive and how the farebox recovery ratio works.
It was noted that further discussions on adjustments to the times of the shuttles could be
considered to continue to make the shuttles compatible for the frequent riders. Chairman Oneto
added the efforts to purchase smaller and more efficient buses are taking place.

Gwendolyn Gipson, Amador County resident/ long time Amador Transit rider, stated she is
retired, living on a fixed income, and rides the bus daily for all needs. She added, the residents
like herself within the community, rely on this mode of transportation as a lifeline for their
needs, and to reduce or eliminate these services would hurt the community greatly. Ms. Gipson
continued that with the proposed changes, there would be longer wait times in between shuttles,
and would cause more difficulties for traveling from one location to another. She asked what
can the community do to assist in ensuring the system would remain in place? Ms. Gipson noted
she is frequently trying to reach out to seniors in attempts to get them to ride the buses more
often. She even offers to teach them how to use the transit system and understand the schedules.
Ms. Gibson was happy to note she did have arrangements for three (3) seniors to try out the
transit with her help to see how it works.

Director Plasse emphasized there has to be give and take to accommodate the needs of the
community. This may include having to schedule appointments and general outings around the
bus routes, not the other way around.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 9/51”1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Directors asked about the qualifications of Dial-A-Ride services. April Miller, AT-Mobility
Manager, explained Dial-A-Ride service requirements, and noted this service is only for
individuals that cannot utilize the fixed route services. Ms. Miller stated the transit system is a
vital service for the community and increasing the fare from $1.00 to $2.00 for the shuttles
could be a start to recover some of the costs.

Directors and Ms. Amarant continued discussions on the shuttle routes and the spacing between
shuttles including running closer shuttle times at peak hours of travel.

Husky Kendall, Buckhorn Ridge resident/Amador Transit rider, expressed his appreciation for
the services he has been receiving through AT for all medical and other necessary appointments,
due to physically not being able to drive any longer, and highlighted the importance of this
transportation system.

Andy O’loan, AT driver of five (5) years/Representative for all drivers for AT, and member of
Upcountry Rotary Club, stated he along with the dedicated staff of AT, takes great pride in
providing such a vital service to the people in the community, and wanted to show his
appreciation to the AT drivers for the safe and efficient service they provide every day.

Ms. Amarant reviewed the proposed expansion of Dial-A-Ride services. Vice Chairman Atlan
asked why the consideration of expansion of Dial-A-Ride services in the Pine Grove area when
discussions of cutting bus routes is taking place? She responded this is an area that is in extreme
need for some kind of transportation service.

Karyn Gregorious, Social Services Transportation Advisory Council Chair, asked for
clarification on the idea of eliminating one run on the lone route due to high costs, but the ability
to expand the Dial-A-Ride services in the Pine Grove area, and asked if this was due to addition
funding sources available for the Dial-A-Ride but not the fixed routes. Ms. Amarant replied
that was accurate, and continued that the additional funding available for the expansion of Dial-
A-Ride services is covered through the 5310-Mobility Management Grant only, and regular
operating expenses (fixed routes/shuttles) is through the 5311-Formula Grants for Rural Area
funding.

Chairman Oneto suggested looking to shorten the Upcountry route by ending at Mace Meadows
or in Buckhorn, as the operating cost to drive to Amador Station is $42.00 per trip, per passenger
(one way), and the ridership does not look substantial enough to effectively keep the route that
long. Ms. Amarant asked her AT driver to provide input regarding the Upcountry route. Mr.
O’Loan stated the ridership on the first run of the Upcountry route is vital for those residents to
get to work by 8:00 a.m. He added the ridership is usually two (2) to three (3) riders a day, and
in the winter months the ridership is more caused by the inability to get their own vehicles out
of the snow. Ms. Amarant noted she would provide Upcountry route ridership statistics for the
area above Mace Meadows to the Board at the next meeting, and any cost savings if the route
were to be shortened.

The Directors reviewed the cost per passengers for each route, and suggested rate increases on
all routes could be implemented to aid in the recovery of the deficit.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 9/5/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Director Sweet suggested making the changes is in a two (2) step process:
e To change the routes as needed first
e Implement a rate increase in the near future

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and
unanimously carried to approve the proposed Shuttle, Upcountry, Tone route service changes
with potential modifications regarding fares and future route changes, as requested by board
members for further discussion.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

Adjournment: At 11:05 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the Amador Transit Public Routing
Workshop.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 4 9/5/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
AUGUST 2019
FY 19/20 Service Days
22
Sacramento 750
Upcountry 532
Plymouth 465
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 1,022
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 939
lone 469
Dial-A-Ride 1,737
Logisticare 24
Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,938
AV. DAILY 270
ADULT 1,777
SENIOR 670
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,811
YOUTH 249
Non-Revenue-PCA 267
Non-Revenue - Child 40
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 100
Wheelchair 422
Bicycles 116

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 1,106
$6 Day Passes Trips 137
$6 Day Passes Sold 40

Cash Fares $3,554.11

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,277
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 e
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 64
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 113
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 143
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 36
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 36
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,103

Non-Revenue miles 1,732




_ 6T0Z L1SNHNV E

= - s INOI F1LLNHS HLAOWAld AHLNNODdN

g £ £ £ f £ ¢ o oo MMM

N - ~ =2} w w L] L w ~N Ll
N ..,\...: r:-”.,_‘_mwv_._.«» ,.:.b;q.nu...-lk.wr.lh.. .,......ﬂ..u.«ll! .\.m.,__.v..vqﬂnn:_.ﬂt..!.

T

L9
29
| s
9

Z8 89

STT CIT 00T 0T
- GG, OVT~" o LVT " 6erT €ST
S6T CLT 202 e TLT QLT

v6t

6T0C LSNDHNV

00%

ooy

nog

oot

oott

ooVt

0091

0081



B 1201 |
0 wang ds -
19LT Hva -
%zl 8V INid 2e5
%EE ojuawesie — oy =
ajunys 2 : o =
vE -
££Z 1-L auo|
08 £-9
S6T 9-9
8 5-9
551 -9
7t £-9
ovT z-9
STT 1-9
89 LS
70z 9-§
LT S-§
433 ]
. 6YT ]
%8 €T ]
yinowA|d 7t -5 2mnus
67 €
5 101 1-£ ynowAid
%6 001 -z
Aljunoadn = e
01 -z
£5T T-Z Asuncadn
6TOZ LSNONV



_ 02/61 A =mmtmms  §1/Q] A cmmetoms  G|[)| A et [ |[Q] A _ k
NP AV d¥dv  MVIN 8934 NYF 030 AON 100 d3s  onv  Inr
| | “ | | _ | | | | | 00S€
%¢€9-
- 000¥ 6T/8T Ad
woJay adueyd %
- oosp 1snony
- 0005
S
-+ 0088 y
3
0009 [9)
N
-+ 0059 =
S
- 0002 S
\'/
d
- 0052
0202/610¢C dV3A TVvISId 6L0C LSNONVY

LISNVY L HOAVINY SISATTVNYV dIHS¥H3AI™



v MmO 2 mw wv > 0

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
AUGUST 2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

11

12

MONTH TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

September 2018| 117 232 120 195 664
October 2018 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018| 89 204 112 201 606
December 2018| 97 228 132 212 669
January 2019| 112 278 119 269 778
February 2019( 101 239 119 242 701
March 2019 141 302 130 275 848

April 2019| 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019 123 255 129 253 760

June 2019 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019 130 251 142 272 795

August 2019 117 236 146 251 750

Average Pass/day

Month of AUG 2019(22sd)| 5.3 10.7 6.6 11.4 34.1

1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600

550
JUL AUG SEP

==Y 16/17 ==@==FY 17/18

ocT

NOV

DEC

JAN FEB

MAR

Qe=FY 18/19  =m@umFY 19/20

APR

MAY

F/Y 2019-2020

JUN



110p6$ 000459 048$ ¥L¥/SL/S0Z padis ¢ - g AInp 5102 - L0
2104638 Juawublly pue Yt L/SL/IS0Z S8l 8102 - 90
0008 0 yuow sy Joj aBeaniy
. HA 3NNIAZY-NON
=5 Jabuassed-¢
0do 1aBuey piod 8661
026004 (seB) £OL# WML
6L910'c$ ZVHS ayup [eaum [98)s J9alS | S 810Z -2l
G1'6192%  §'G1/10./52Z SBIIL 9 8L0Z -2l
259229 ysem Jeo o0} j00) pue sAieyeq z paoe|day 6L0Z - 20
00°0% col yjuopy auj soy abeapiy
HA 3NNIATH-NON
by Jabuassed-g
0ao PX¥ 0S¥ L
5ZL'6L (seB) ZOL# YL
SeEE6s  (0IGIS  Jojeuis)e peoejday DR §10Z - 60
00EPl'LS  juawubjie ‘siojol Juoly pawin} 'Sdl ¥ 9LM/SL/GZE ‘sall) ¢ aoe|day SLoZ - 0L
£L291% JUB|00D) JO UojieS) | ‘}|9q ulew pue ‘jjaq DV jejsowlay) ‘dund Jsjepn peoejday 6102 - LO
E2L2S8 gZZOL # 9OAOAUI J0J00P SSBIB MOPUIM JaLLI0D 18| pace|dey 610Z - 90
a0'0$ 20! uluoW 3y Joj 3beali
R HA INNIATH-NON
i Jabuassed-g
0ao ueqIngng A3Yd 0
BOE'VEL (seB) LoL# MyL
1502
i (keso u) 510 Ain sous pauoed 051 Buipesaxa sqor oy | SHOH ) ugmens | sea .
or sz hinp| %102 6102 LSNONY 4O YUOIN Joj pawiojiad soueuajulep .




0623

04628
60¥'L yluop ay Joj abeapy
ANNIATH-NON
i JpBuassed g ‘oL
0ao NYAYNYD 39000 21
L6e J8yi4 iy pue a2IABS V¥ N 6102 - 80 gl 18.'9Z (seB)  £oz# NvA
00'0$ 00°0%
928 yjuow 2y Joj abeapy
3NNIATY-NON
- J3buassed g ‘o)
0Qdo NYAVY¥VD 39000 G}
0 80IMBS Y-INd 6L0Z - 80 ! €862 (seB)  zoz# NVA
6115118 610595  8Z€/Z200Z99 # @0I0AU| 'sRIjMBN ¢ 8L0Z - 80
00'56¢% Jledal beq Jie abpop Jayse| pue |[edel uneig 61L0Z - S0
000$
966 yuow ayj Joj abeajiw
ki 1abuassed § "ol
NYAYYY 39000 §b
0do
00°0% 80IAIBS Y-Nd 6102 - 80 00’k 02E €2 (se6) 10Z# NYA
1802
1snony 6102/8102 Ad .
INLYINNND SUNOH 6LOZMLE/R JO SUJBYD 2.} JjRWOINY,
awp 10 Yuol (Ae1s u1) 610z AIne 2ouis pawsopad ogL$ Buipesoxg sqor sajeq MIYday |seBumeasimawopo | NOILINOSIA FTIIHIA
0 Loz Ainr 10§3s09 6L0Z 1SNONY 10 Yuo 1oj pawiopad asueuajuiely




Lp0TIS (060bS  sedly eeis peoejdey 9102 - €0
128928 pajsnipe pue ‘1apuijko dojs (|0 J8no Y| o/m paoejdal L10Z -€0
00'5LYS de)s apis JaAup 0} Jiedas L10Z- €0
6r2EV'IS  9LM/GL/GEZ S "sall) aaup @ Bulieals soe|day 2102 - L0
40654 salj} Jaa)g 8LoZ-80
98 B68% 05852vzayy 'se aAug 8L0Z-80
S6BBES  MIMBH pBELEH# 99I0AU| JuBLLUBy pue sBujysng Wiy v 8102 - 60
L0181  ©Aoupjsa] Uejsooq axeiq d|nepAH paceday gLoz-0k
00°'29z% LEZSPOI # 9010AU| SUO|SSWIUE] | UmEm._mo.E suyeH 61L0Z - LO
BREEYZS  UOISS|WSUBIL YR 6L0Z - LO
A 4] sha|nd ¢ pue Jauoisus) ‘J8q YBY 6L0Z - 20
LLIBB'ES  BLLSPOr# 8010AU| J0j0aluUl 6# 8 43 PUE JoUBAUOD JsAjejed peoe|dal suyeH pejelaq 6102 - G0
020268 9LMGL/GZE SeuN 18RS 2 6102 - 90
FAAAE
719') yiuow ayy o3 abeapy
. am ¢ JeBuassed-g),
0roLs 430 jo suojes 9'¢ 610Z - 80 50
20758 syooys Jess dii4 g 6L0Z - 80 020 0d0 1010834 €1
0008 80IMBS Y - Nd 6L0Z - 80 00e ziv'es joseiq  Jog#sng
1802 suleyd
A 10 o (hes0 i) 9102 Aine eou1s ReuLIGHEd 0514 Buipseoxa saor sy | SOOR | | st
o1 5102 >_=_.. 10}3s0) 6L02 1LSNONY 40 YIUO 10] pauloliad adueuajuiep] ) J10HIA




08'565°€1S 00°60%$ sall} Jo9)g padeldey 910¢ - €0
00258% Anunod xoeq 91L¥/G./GzZ Sai aAUp pade|dey S1L0Z -0k
00°291$ 4815004 oljnelpAH 9102 - L0
00604'1$  Jiedas poys [eoujoale 1oj AnayD eliely o} juas 910¢ - S0
98'8689% 1V AHLINNOD MOVE 91¥/52/522 STHIL UV 2102 - 60
05'G2¥$ 1H 91 ¥S2/92¢ STHIL ¥33ALS 810¢ - S0
89'¥50S NIMeH Z8E/84# 8210Aul Juawubily pue Buiysng uuy [o5uo) 8102 - 60
9¢'G81% $}00YS Jeay pue juoly 8102 - 60
00°292% £6/.¥FOr # 9210AU| UOISSIWSUEI] 0} Jayndwoo weiboid-a1 suyeH 8L0Z - L1
p2851'es  Jeuoisua “shend Jejp! Yaq ulew ‘aqny opsdip |10 ‘uoissiwsuel | paoe|dey 8L0C - LI
00'7L6$ WBipeay weag moj by 610¢ - 20
96'¢78% 91L/dG./SEE sedlL anug 6102 - €0
pii6ls  Jeisoog oupAH axelg 6102 - ¥0
62°08L% suyeH o} ped WOg 8y} palddns jjsuel | Jopely 6102 - S0
S2/SZ'1$  8ELSHOr #8210AU| s[eubis uiny ou uo Jyby exelq Bupped pesoubelp suyeH 610¢ - S0
25'9€2'28$
VLTS 430 Jo suo|eD Z't 610¢ - 80 520
£66rL'Ls  sbnid molb 7 pue sjnpow Bnjd mo|6 psde|dal pue pesoubeiq ele 3DIAN3S NI 6L0Z - 80 0 GyZ'l yjuo auyy 1oy abeajy
SZIE0'LS  8GLLE # 9210AU| AASUD ENEIN O] PAMO] 99IAI8S JO INO 6L0C - 80 000 . jm ¢ JoBuassed-g)
000$ JOINGTS NI 6102 - 80 000 0ao oo 1
0z'ers IMBS d - Nd 6102 - 80 0o 8608 [2salq  Zoc# sng
1809 1snanvy 6102/8102 Ad SuIBYD al1} dnjewolny,
ANLYINAND | 15 o (ke19 u1) 510z AInr 2uls pauiopad o614 Buipesoxg sqor sajeq SHMNOH Gl e  NOLLJINDS3a
owep 4033509 610Z 1SNONV JO Yluoly 1o} pauLiopiad asueuajuIR |y dlvdy e Rupeaimon0 F10HIA

0}

sioz fine




IS'P6E'STS 00'6¥2$ 62$ @A0Ip 1s9) ‘sayelq pa|q ‘sped pue siojol ayelq juoly paosejday - Zz Ainp SLOZ - 20
0004t 0/¥$ 91M/G./562 Sedn 1e8ls - L| Anp SLoz - L0
00'€02$ vG'€0Z$ Seuaneq ulely pue XNy paoeday - | 100 GLoZ -0l
00822'1$  ZL'8221$ S8l AnunoD y)oeg 91M/54/S2Z 9 - L 120 GLoZ -0l
00'291% £91$ J81s00q 0pAY axeiq paoe|day - 0Z AON SL0Z- LI
00'60t$ 914/GL/SGZ 'sall) 199lS 91L0g - +0
00'861$ piny} pue Buueaq ‘|eas yeys ajze 0jol Jeas Wb ‘sped aye.q Jeal pue juol) paoejday 910Z - S0
00'96€'LS  s8J)) Jeas Aunod yoeq ¢ g S 1991S g 9102 - 60
00'¢ZYS$ paoe|dal swiue jouod Jaddn a7 pue Jybry 91L0Z -2l
00'kv228  GBLEIGH ANI ‘[EnURIayp o) Bupeaq Jeal ‘uojuid Buu paoeldal ejep 2102~ 10
00'06}% J0)01 9yeuq Wbl ‘'saoys axelq Bupped paoejdey 21L0Z- 10
00°}5¥$ 91/G//GzZz padis 'sall) Jaa)s L10Z2-20
00°291% JOUIW X8AU0D JaALP paoe|dal 110Z-€0
¥6'082% Josuas paads |gaym pue gny Jybu juolj aocejdey L10Z - ¥0
90828 slojol pue sped axe.q Juolj soe|dey 2102 - ¥0
2L'992% J1apuljAo dojs |01 JaIno 3l o/m pade|day 2102 - 50
LT'126% sall} aAup 2102 -90
£1'18L ONIYIILS HIMOJ "HI LS008 OHAAH 1000X3AA HILL HIV 'HOLYIavY L102-0L
£9°LLY8 91/G2/SG2 LH AYLINNOD NIdO VL LL0Z-01L
BI9LE'LS  MNVYL 430 ¥9Y "HOOd ALININD ONILYHIA V.LIVIN NOYd 285286 # JDIOANI L1L02-2L
69'992% SJOHS IVHE ONIMEYd L4317 30V 1d3H ANV 9O IHvHd Hv3d LL0Z-2¢L
00'LEZ$ "Ase 1yBi| peay yo| paoe|das 8L0Z - €0
06°285'}$ 98985 AuU| Josuasg XON pade|day "ejelN 0} Juas sapod 0| "43a Ayjenb Jood 81L0C - €0
B0'ESZ'vS  SNQ papodsues) SOUBUBIUIEIN OZOt# BI0AUIONIL 1'9Y HINGaY pus Jeay 8L0Z - €0
09'681%$ ONISNOH XO0d ANV 3SOH ONIYI3LS Y3IMOd d8d 8L02 - S0
988689 1Y AHLNNOD MOvea 91 HSL/SEC ¥ 8102 - S0
626y’ LS uabau pip pue J0j08lul Joaupul paoe|dal £9zZG66G # 2010AUl Jiedal ejep 8102 - L0
ZL055% AnunoD 3oeg 91 H/G./GZE Seul) Jee)s 8L0Z - 80
06',28'1$ Joop 0) 6n|d pajosuuooal ZG9/BG#H S010AU| WR)SAS UOISSIWS paJdiedal elep 8L0Z - 60
00°005$ 6GG66S # 90l0AU| Juawade|dal yue} 130 Arayo ejepy 8L0Z - 0L
9£'681% $H00ys Jeay pue juold 6L0Z - LO
02'02e$ 61/52/G2¢ sein 198l YRy 6L0Z - L0
62%55%

_‘wHw UIUOoN 3y} 10y omuw___z

o a/m ¢ Jabuassed-g|

00°056$ 0E69Z # 2010AUI 4] Y doys | O} UOSHOE[ J9jua7) [EDIPSIA WO} PamMo ] 6L0Z - 80 000 000 BloIAYD €l

BLYS Jafiuey adld Isneyx3 6102 - 80 z0'0 Lyl g9l Pse1q  L0v# sng

1502
-l gl (Rean uy) mmﬂno mﬂwﬂ.oMuc_m pauuopiad 0gL$ Bupseox3 sqor|  saeq mﬂﬂww_ el o NoLdyosas
10}3s0) 610Z LSNONYV 10 YIUO 10} pawiopad 2oueuajuieiy J12H3A

-0} 610z Ainr




10z Ainp

15°69°91% 00216% padis 91¥/G//GGZ SeIl) 9AUp pade|day G102 - L0
00918 PNy PappYy '18)s00q 0IPAY 8xelq pade|dey GL0Z - 2L
00822'}$ ‘Saul) 9AL(Q pue Jea)s pade|day 9102 - €0
00'889$ uJoy pue Jojeipel ‘18| sjeas Jossaidwod o/e ‘esoy s/d ‘10}eiNwnadYy < 9L0Z - L0
00'652¢$ pajjeisul Jj2q aAup pue dwnd Buuss)s Jamod man 91L0Z - 0L
006821  S®JI} BALIP f ‘saull) Je8)s Z paoe|dey 9L0C -2l
AN 914/G2/52z S, Aunoo uado Bupesls z 2102 - L0
98'066% S d3dIl 3IAIEA ¥ LL0Z - 0l
89819 d31S008 OHUAH IXMVYHE a30V1d3ad 8L0Z - 10
16'262$ uswisnlpe ayeiq Bupjed ‘spinj{ ‘s|ees ‘siojoy ‘sped ayeig Jeay 8102 - 90
1L'EBLS $10j01 pue sped aelq juo.d 8102 - L0
BZGIY'IS S "SeJl) AP pue Jas)s paoe|day 8102 - L0
9e'58LS uonoadsul Jij DM "SHI0US gAY Jeay pue juol 810¢ - 60
¥501528  GO90L # @010AU| siapuay JyBl pue Yo 8Log -2l
PI6EV'IS  ¥990) # ©010AU| Siapusj Yo pue deo pu3 “uedas Apog 8Loc -2l
G/'891$ SUyeH S.¥SPOr # @910AU| UBD) 8y 8je|ndiled 6L0C - €0
G/'891$ }Jo uinq ajejnajued ajessusbal pue apoo si1esjo suyeH 6L0Z - €0
09°€02% Je)eay uoponpal pase|dal apod suoljelap aulbua Jooys a|qnos | 6L0Z - €0
£5°061$ o} s|eas seoys ayelq ‘sebuey; ‘sbuleaq ‘Jooys ajqnou) ajxe Jeay 6L0Z - €0
pr9e8'zs  eleN pausbay pue 43 paileday ‘41Q Jeal Jjingay 6102 - ¥0
Gv'S91$ 91/5./G2Z @11 199)s Jybry 6102 - ¥0
020598
Glz'z yuow Joy abeajiy
- ajm ¢ Jabuassed-g
08'6$ 430 jo sugjeg G'¢ 6102 - 80 GL'0 000 18j01A8Y7) £}
0F079% a|geJiedal jou Yya| ul ainound ‘sall} 189)s mau Z pajjeisu| 6L0Z - 80 00'} L00'8¥) [#salg  Z0k# sng
1802
m_>_wum<.ﬂ_._.._o=w_:o _h% wwwﬂ (Aeag u1) gLoz AInp mo_w_wo—whm___..wowtwﬂ 051$ Buipasoxy sqor sajeq M_m_hMﬂ _nw% mﬁmwz zﬂ___”“m_ﬂw meﬁwﬂﬂﬂr
103509 6L0Z LSNONY JO YJUOI\ 10} Pawiopiad aoueusjulepy R0




0Z'b08'81$ 00'%5v$ YO01S WO S, 191 M/G.L/G2C S8ll) 19815 GL0Z - 60
o095z 18)S00q 2JUoIpAY BYelg SLOZ- L1
00'648$ ' sel|| eAnq paoejday 9102 - €0
00613 padis jou 's sallj Jesjs g 9102 - 60
00pL/$  ¥Pq 's8soy Sd g Jojelpel ‘yainjo uey pede|day 910z - 2l
001223 paoajdad Japuljfo dojs-|00l J8)No Y| /M ‘80IAIes ‘uofoadsul Nd aLoz - ZL
GLYBLS 11eq Jauoisus} Yy 2102 - €0
19'20€$ G899G# @djoAul ‘siedal Axeyg ejep L1102 -€0
192269 91¥/G4/Geg 'eoueleq ‘padis ‘1H S 'sell) aaug LL0Z - €0
0£'091$ ALNVHHEVYM HIVdIY O3 L102-80
9e"LLYS STYIL ¥IALS 2102 -2I
98'869% 91/62/522 STHIL HINEA a30V1d3ay 8L0Z - LO
00°G/E% H1V Aq ul pamoj snq euo| jo 3 gg Aemybiy o} |eo peol 8L0Z - 20
06°LvE'LS  LGZ06G # IDIOANI NIDIY Z XON H8H SISONOVIA VLIVIN 8102 - G0
59°L.%% saly l8els IH 914/5./62¢ ¢ 810¢ - L0
9e'G81$ $)00ys Jeal pue juol4 810¢ - L0
56'8VES 6L¥.8# 9210AU| JuBWUBY pue Bulysng wue [0)uod padejdey 8102 - 60
0€'60E$ 099%+0r # @21A0ul suyeH jusunsnipe axelq Bupied 8102 -0l
89'667% piny @yeiq ‘plo Jeab ‘'saoys ayelq ‘siojol ‘sped ayelq paoejdey 8102 - 0L
10'9049 [lo 18y }aq ‘Jauoisua) ‘sA|ind ‘s|eas aoiuo ‘dwod OV HEY 8L02- L1
96°¢Y8% 91-d5Z/Sgg 1v Auinoo 3oeq sail} aAuq § 8L0Z-21
L0°1EGS aA0Ip 158} 'BpIS Y9| We Ja|p| pue xoq Jeab Bulssls Wey 6102 - €0
SyoLLS Jajeay Jeal ay) Joj asoy Jajeay |ejaw adeys T paoe|dal 6L0Z - 0
2'005% 1129 pue Jojewsslly ¥'3y 6102 - ¥0
0512828 @vjeuq Bupped pajsnipe @ Jiq Jeal JiNgal SIS0 L9# 8010AUI BYEN 6L0Z - S0
£9'652$ juapuad |osuo) pueH 610¢ - 90
£9'652% luspuad |onuoD pueH 61L0Z - 90
71'685% ¢ losues dwe) Bunes ep esoubep pue Bujwelboid a1 uoiss|WSUe) | 6102 - 90
99°0£9'ts  AAeyo EJBIN LEBY LY #8210AUI palledal pue pasoubelq Jood Ajjenp 6102 - 20
28'0ves wajsAs pabieyoay dwod DV YRy WaisAs Oy pejendcens 6102 - L0
09088
mwﬂ___. Yjuow 10} mmum___z
1520/$ Joalul 430 0} BUMm AYned 20919 # SI0AU| EYIRIN BPOD UOISSIWSLEI]  GLOZ-80 000 - oy ¢ JoBuassed-g|
60894 paoe|day ‘Aesse aum dojs |01 J8JN0 peQ puNnoy Jooys s|gnoJ) dou| Ur 6L0Z - 80 00 0do RloIAaYD £
00°0% suleyd jods uo sy uo jjoq dojs o) Wie pasedsy B 80IMSS Y-INd 610¢ - 80 05'¢ 801'2€1 [3selg £0p# sng
1802 :
w>_wm.“___..~n_h_:o uow um_nﬂ {Aeig w1) 5LozZ AInp mu:m_wo_w%_".wwt.rmm__ 0514 Buipaasxg sqor sajeq m_wﬂwu s zﬂ.ﬂ%mﬂwhﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁy
oz fmp | 1499 610Z LSNONY JO YIUO 10} paLiIopad asueuajulely RO




We0s'€EZs  00'pSkS 91Y/G4/GGZ §8J)) 19a)s paoe|day GL0Z - L0
00'p528 sbuueaq pue 'Ajnd Je|p| ‘Jauojsua) jjaq Yjaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘iojejpes paoce|day G102 - 80
00'9v5$ sped W0 yim s(100 oL pue sBnid speds g| pase|day SLoZ- LL
000515 8A0IP §58) 'JOSUBS JyW pede|day SL0Z2-2L
00262$ sjayseb 'Apoq apjoiuy 910z - 0
00'bSh$ $0'tGP$ %201S WO} pad|s 91¥GL/GGZ S9N 1895 pade|day - L At GLOZ - L0
006188 6185 ANUNOD %0BE 9LY/GL/GZE - € AON SL0Z- LL
00'862¢ sBuysng wue [02u03 Jaddn pase|da) 910Z - ¥0
00'65LS Jojos o) ‘sped eye.q Jeas peoe|dal 910z - #0
00°¥8e$ sued umo pa||ddng ‘asoy s/d pue ‘olejpey 9102 - L0
00'£688 Joqe| '1e1so0qoipAyasoy s/d pue Joje|pel aoe|da) ojne s,uye 910z - L0
00'£028 sauaneg XNy pue ujew 9L0Z - L0
00'8LYS §8J[) 81 L H AJJUN0D YoB q 2 9102 - 60
00'9€88 LH Anunod soeq ‘seJ)) Aunod joeq 9102 - 60
00'15¥$ 9LH/GL/Ge sell) 1eals 2102 -20
L0'LEZS dwe|peay ya| aoe|day 2102 - €0
62'00ES $J9]500q 8)BJq Mau pue sped Bye.q JUoI MeN 2102 - 0
LZZLrS LH S, 914/62/622 Sal|) 1e8)5 2102~ L0
SE'L0L'LS  9LM/GL/G2E 'sean BAL 102 - L0
19128 HILTS HIY 'AATHD FONYWHOLMI LLOZ - 80
59'065% 4J0NYNE LSNYHX3 ONY HOLOAMNI 430 30V 1d3y 2102 - 60
008128 9¥L9PD # ANI AATHO JONVINHOLHId LIINETY TVILNIHALIA Hyay LloZ- 2l
2220E8 ONISNOH H3L 4 ¥Iv 8L0Z - 20
001565  SIUILIANAY 810Z - t0
000888  ©BBGBS # 80I0AU| EiEW Aq Sijedal wajsAs Bujjoo) 8L0Z - 80
06828 TWMaH 90p /8 # @010AU| JuBLIUB]y puejuiol [[Bq Jamo| paoe[day 8102 - 60
00'0b5% £210L09 # @010Aul E)E ANBUD UOPoadsU) ‘H|d 8L0Z- LL
11928 966FPOr # Auj opsoubie|g SuYEH 'PEQ UOJSS|WSUE] | 80IA18S JO N0 8L0Z - 2l
LLIS'LS  Ov20) # @910Au| 1si9wA)s deos pua do) Jeas tedddn pase|day gL0Z- 2L
G279z§  wayshg O pabieyoay 6102 - 10
9kvizs  deHeIS MRy BL0Z- 10
§2'29¢8 Jauoisua) pue sAa|nd Jajp1 ‘Jjaq Jeny Jiy BL0Z- 10
002928 uojssjwsuel] Joj W3 paweibold 9/0510( # 2210AU| suyeH 6L0Z- 10
66'E8L28 4LV JO Sub p uoissiwsURIL MRy 6102 - LO
09°'8028 J8jeal JUEONPaY By 6102 - €0
0L'bLeS 965101 # @210AU| 20p sse|B pla|yspuim pase|day BL0Z-¥0
92'89%$ pIN|} pue sinu Z xoq Bupsals ygy 6102 -0
0b'0v9$ 9L/GL/GEZ s8N eAlg 6102 - S0
SERLZIS 6PO9VOr #AU| SUYBH Zif Josuag XON paoe|day WO3 pawweibosd 610Z- 20
0Z°02E$ 91 MG//GEZ Sedl 1ea)s MRy 6102 - L0
SL9ES
152'C juow 3y o} abeajiy
ZLO0LS 43gJosuojeb g'g 6L0Z-80  GI0 - oM € Jebuassed-g,
0008 SY}I0M PUE pa}sa} Yajims ool pajsnipy doul dojs (jo) N0 i 6L0z-80 051 0ao0 Plomayg gl
£9°928 paliedal Y'Y PelaW g# PuUE L# punoj Bnjd paxasud 6L0Z-80  G00 766'b7k 12salg por# sng
1502
1snany 6102/8102 Ad sloZ/Len
m_>_wm._ﬁ“_=o 1O Yluow (Aean uy) L0z AIne 92uls pawopad ggL¢ Guipasoxg sqor sapg | SHMOH | Supea: hhﬂ%mﬂﬁ%%%ﬂy
msuﬂ_% J0}3s0) 6L0Z LSNONYV JO YIUO 1O} PaULIOLID doURUSIUIR VA |~ smouwopo




¥1'168'92% 00'¥5¥$ 91 H/GL/GGE S8 1aa)s paoejdey GLoZ - L0
00'%52% sBupeaq pue ‘Ajind Ja|p} ‘Jeuoisus) jjeq Yeq 'dwnd Jejem ‘Jojeipes pase|dey GLOZ - 80
00°9%5$ sped W30 yum s)109 oL pue sbnid yeds g peoejday SLog - LL
00°05L% aA0Jp 158) 'Josues Jy|A peoe|dey SLOZ -2l
00Z62$ syeyseb ‘Apog apoiuy 9102 - 0
00't5tS Y0'PGP$ 300is woll padis gLYUG./GGE sl Jaals paoe|dey - pL Anp G102 - L0
00'%5H$ 91Y/54/55z sal Jea)s peoeday GL0Z - L0
00'v529 sbuueaq pue 'Ajind J8|p) ‘Jauoisus) Jjaq ‘jeq ‘dwnd Jejem ‘J0je|pel pacejdey GLOZ - 80
00'9¢5% sued W30 yum sjioa gL pue sbnid speds | peoeidey GLOZ - L)
00'051$ 8A0Jp 158) 'U0suas 4y paoe|day SLog-¢l
00'262% sjayseb ‘Apog apoil 91L0¢ - +0
00'9L6'e$  SOLPE# @a10AU 'suedal s,uyey 9102 - ¥#0
oo.oovw Qo_._m 0} pamo) snq ‘pajie) wmctmwn JOJEUIB) | HO0| PJBD |8N) 0) ||BD peOs @ _.ON - wO
DOvaw mn_mu SINT PUE SSauley alim Sd | Pue S41 uo plleys 43 ‘J0jewia)|e uwom_amﬂ_ @ —.ON - wD
00'88v% saul} 198l 910¢ - 80
00'9£8% 1 Anunoo yoeq { ‘seul) eApp 9102 - 60
00'0L2% pioj nesdnp uod Aq Jiedas Apog amosy L 2102 - S0
y1'952% e8| Jue|0oo asoy Jejeay paljedal pue Josseidwoo Oy Jees paoejday 2102 - 90
6F'GLE'LS  saun eAuqg pue sealg 2102 - 90
60'98/% asoy Jejesy e pue sji0o s6nd yieds g Jojeipes paoe|dal 2102 - 10
Ly'62ES LIWNOYD HIFENY Q30 TdIY VL Dld ONY HOLYNYIALTY 030V 1d3y 210¢ - 80
16°115% o8 saJim xoq paoe|dal LEZEPOT #ao10aul Bnid yieds umojq sjedas aubjue suyeH 8L0¢ - 20
202S'lS 981 POr ANI SUYeY Aq ssedasiuejood Buisn pue yBnos Buiuuns suibua 8L0¢ - L0
81'698'/%  /ZEPPOr # @910AU| paoe|dal sulbua 'suyeH 810Z - 80
85°088'L$  sau Ly Anunoo yoeg ¢ 'padis |H Z 8L0¢ - 60
606269 sa|lw g 8Acdp 158 "Jossaidwod Dy juoly pase|day 81L0¢ - O}
778518 yoyms axelq ew|a) pajsnipe‘sbuiysnq Jeq Aems Jeal 'syooys Jeay  6L0Z - L0
19%05$ yonms 1ybi| Boy ‘syealq ‘syooys sbuiysnq Jeq Aems ‘siojol Juo. 6L0Z - LD
0Z'69L% Buisnoy Jayly Jiy 61L0¢ - 1O
6£'890°}E @S SIBALQ MBY 610¢ - L0
0v0¥9%  91/5//52z selll aAud ¥ 610¢ - L0
622919
T wyuoly 3y Joj aBeayy
00'0$ Jojosuuoa A pade|dal Bupiom jou pinjy Jaysem Jadipn 610Z - 80 050 -~ ojm g sobuassed-g}
00'SELS Asse J0jouw Jsmo|q DY pede|dey 610¢ - 80 0S¢ 0a0 Pio4 60
62269 201M88 g -INd 6L02-80  00¢ 0/9'9lg (seB) cop sng,
1802
1snony 61.0Z/8L0Z Ad 6L0Z/1€/8
m>_w<u._mos_:u 10 Yol (Aeasy ui) gLoz Anp @ouls pawsopad g L4 Buipasoxg sqor sopeg | SHMOH | Euipees MM__.”“_M_M_MMMME._M_HU,
jadirid 1043509 610Z 1SNONY 10 YU 10} paWIoLad SoUBuUajuIe|y divd3d Jejawopo

510z Anr




LVBELTVS 00'756$ padeoal sall) 8AUQ §'22H/0L/552 G102 - L0
00°L26$ deoal G'ZZ4/0£/GSZ ‘S8l 8AUp ¢ 910¢ - +0
006819 yue) abuns jue|ooo paoe|dal 9102 - S0
00'6€8'L$ pealjal ¢ ‘sadl} Jsals g 2102 - 20
25'€LL'k$  senLeaug 2102 - 90
£S'v8Le Jossaldwod o/e Juol4 210¢ - 10
8e'281es 2102 -0l
GL'1G8% §'Z2Y/04/S52 STMIL ¥IILS LL0Z-¢l
02'6/£% Jossaidwon Dy Jeay 810Z - 90
80°16/% yeys Buusa)s Jaddn paoe|das uwnjod Buuesis paroway ‘dou| uloH 8L0Z - /0
GE'0./89% 99262200299 # 90IAU| G'ZZ/0./S2C 8L0¢ - 80
AT Jiedas ded Jaui02 )bl doy Bunuied 3onJ) SINEP 0EEZZ # 9210AU| 8L0Z - LI
8E'0LLS lauojsus) jjaq paoe|dey 6L0Z - 90
9G'LLS
090'7 Lauoly auj Joj abeajiy
9511 430 0 SuojEs 6L02-80 G0 S [eAelD AnayD 10z
000% 921MBS V- INd 6L0¢ - 80 00°¢ 00k'egl (1esatp)  goc# sng
1802
lsnony 6102/8L0C Ad 6L0ZILEIR
FALYINNND | 15wy (Reany wy) 510z AInr @ours pawdopad ggL$ Buipasoxy sqor saeq | SHMNOH | Bupeay | SUIEU0 24 dnewoiny,
9jep-01 RIVEER] 1919WO0PQ NOI1dI¥283a IT1JIHIA
1043509 6L0Z LSNONV O YIUOJ\ 10} pauLIOpdd S2UBUSIUIRH

cLoz fine




60°'Z0Z'71$ 00'9LL% 1194 SwWajs/paoue|eq/pajunow Ho0)s Wol G'ZZI0.L/55Z S84l aAlp paddesey 91L0¢ - 20
00'068$ pedis G'ZZY/0./55Z 'saup 188)S s 910¢ - 20
00'65€$ sajajieq Lg dnolb g 9102 - 90
££'9//% piedaid-desal ‘saiy aAup 9102 - 80
19'1688 Soly Jeals 910¢ - 80
oo.ww—m mmm_&mv w_nm.._mam..cz ‘all) BALP BpIsul Y| Umum_nmx @ rON - mD
00°051$ saua)eq paose|das by auibus yoayo oisoubeiq LL0Z - 10
£6'6/8'L8  §'2CL/SST 'seup Jeal pue uoi 2102 - 90
09'8£4% 3114 HIHLVYIHE ISYOMNVYHO A30V1d3H ANY d3SONDYIA MONYL v.L13d 2102 - 60
GG'8LETS HIVd3Y HIONITLHOIFYHL V.L13a "LSISSY 084Nl L1102 -2l
ZL'zsls a13IHSANIM L10¢-¢l
£2°109% 1:G2/111800¥ # ®210AU| "onJ} B)|8 0} Juas ‘uo Jybi| Buiuiem ayeig 8L0¢ - 0l
¥0'0249$ ‘PInj4 @elq JapuljAo axelq Je)seN 8L0¢ -0l
00085$ Aei| Aiepeg 810z -2l
GE'vE6% G'¢¢M0.L/GS¢ sall) J18vlgs 8L0C -2l
26'92.% G'2¢/0./SGg deoal sall} Jeay 6102 - 20
96'6073% 19yseb pue Jajjy bulea)s Jamod 19)s00q 0IpAY exelq ey 6102 - +0
7’028 spie|jeg apu Jie Y| pue ybu uoisuadsns Jeal padejday 6L0Z - 90
9€'2e’ LS

00°€8ES pabieyoas pue paoe|day "peq 10ssaidwod Dy Jeay 6L0¢ - 80 00y 6LL°L
209e1$ ssauleH pue Jojow Jamolg M8y 6L02-80 001 €08t Ypuop au3 Joj abeajy
v0°L¥9$ L0:ZZES68004# AUl 9BAY 0] UMOP Jjaw 1088 Jaulybial) ejjeq @o1Alas Ul 6L0¢ - 80 000 x
0008 JOINY3S 40 LNO dou] Jojow Jamojq OYAH 6102-80 000 000 [eaej) Arayd p10z
0€'79% 20I1M8S g-INd 6L0¢ - 80 00¢ G68'9Z) (leselp)  y0G# sng
1500
1snonv 6102/8L0C Ad 6LOZ/IEIR
m_>_wm.=.doszo 1O Yuol (Aean u1) Loz AN @ouis pswopad gGL§ Buipeaoxg sqop sajeq SHUNOH |\ Suipeas zﬁ..w%hm%%%ﬂﬂy
o fme | 104150 610Z LSNONY JO YIUOJ\ 10} pauLiopiad adueusjuiepy HIYeAR | ausiono

510z Ainp




60'801°L$

00°051$ uolje||ejsul pjaiyspuim 8L0C - 90

L9'G61L$ €1:€1 56688004 ‘©210Aul Jaulybial4 pajul) plaIYspuIpA 8L0Z - 90

2T Ivls 430 yim paj|yay ‘Asse jiun Buipuss / Jepeay 430 ¥9Y 610¢ - GO

0z'12$

8GEL$ 43Q jo suojjes) /v 610¢ - 80 510 \Ze'lL Lpuoly 3y Joy abea|iy

000% 6201 # 9210aul 1s1I8WAIS Aq Jiedal sbewep Apoq apis a7 61L0¢ - 80 000 .

00°0% 20188 V-Nd 6102 -80 00°¢ 0d0 JaumyBiaid £10Z

29/% G0OG 0} SNQg 92IAJ8S JO N0 QG WO} S|98UM G gL 193]S Z POACWISY 61L0¢ - 80 00'L £1L7TE (1esatp)  Gos# sng

1802
1Snoanv 6102/8102 A4 6102/1L/8
m>_wuﬂwqo=“_:o 1O YIuow (Aeag u1) 6oz AInr @ouls pawiopiad ggL$ Buipssoxg sqor sajeq SHNOH |\ Bupeas zﬂ__”“wmwm m.._un__um__.h_wu_ﬂdm._,,\,

10j3s0) 6L0Z L1SNONYV 10 Yluo 1o} pauLiopad asueuajuley diVd3d | - seowopo

cLoz fine




yGZe8'es

£8TLYS L#280€S20 # 9210AU| Jiedas s)es| Jue|joo) 'sng Z-y 6102 - 20

08'2E.L$ g-Nd 8L0C -2l

02'299$ G'61/0L/S2¢ sall} eAlQ ¥R 6102 - €0

09'788$ G'61/40.4/Ske s8ll) 199lS 6102 - 90

AAETES Bury O pue JepeaH 430 6L0Z - 20

0F'68€$ U0 MBU 3y} YUm Jouiw by ¥ey 6102 - 20

67°G8$

9¢'9$ 43Q 40 suojjes) 7'z 610¢ - 80 GL0

9511 43Q jo suojes ¥ 6L02-80  GLO 6E6° Yuop ay L Joj abeayiy

95'L1LS 430 Jo suojjen ¥ 6L0c-80  GLO

LOELS 430 jo suojes) G'¥ 6102 - 80 G0 000 H3INILHOITYS 2102

00°Er$ 18)j14 Iy 9 901AI98 V- IAId 6102-80  00¢ 126'92 (1ssa1p)  905# sng

1802
1snoany 6L02Z/8L0C Ad 6L0Z/LE/R
w>_m_..mwho=h_:o 1O YIuow (Aeag ul) L0z AN @ouls psuuiopad g51L$ Buipssoxg sqop sopeg | SHMOH |\ Bupeas zﬂ__mum_ww%wwﬁmﬁmw

1043509 61L0Z LSNONY JO YIUO\ 10} pawiopsad aoueuajuie|y dIVd3Y | epewopo

groz Ainp




L6'€2G'ES

05°'00€$ sAua)eq om) paoe|day 8L0Z - L1
v922L$ sall) JaAlg Jeay G'6L 8LOZ - LL
0€'788% G'61/0L/G¥Z padiS ‘sall) Joa)s Mau g 610¢ - LO
AT Bury O pue Jiun Bulpues pue JepesH 43Q paoejdey 6102 - 90
616613 sped e)elq Jesl pue Juol4 : 6102 - 20
90'765%
zroLs 430 Jo suojlen G'¢ 6L0Z-80  GLO 816'L yuop auy Joy abeayy
vLyLS 43Q Jo suojes L' 610¢ - 380 GL'0 anr
2l sieak poob seun J831S §'61/02/012 6102 - 80 050 000 HANITLHOIFYA 2102
0¢'£95$ sall] deosay §'6L/0//0v2 610¢ - 80 050 9e.L2¢ (1losa1p) 1064 sng
1800
1snonv 6L0c/8L0Z Ad 6L0Z/1EI8
m>_wmﬂ_uq.._o_“50 1O YuoW (Aeas ui) 610z AInp o2uls paswopad ggL$ Buipssoxg sqor sajeq SUNOH | | o8 peas zﬂ__muwmwmmn__“mﬁw_ﬂw
1043509 6102 LSNONV JO YIUO 10} PaULIOHSd SDUEUSUIE] UIVAIH | smeuopo

510z Ainp




Zr'950'2$

y9'TCLS sdeoay G'61 saul 2ALQ 8L0Z - 0L

2TLvlS 430 pa||ya1 Asse jun Bulpuss / Japeay yey 6L0C - SO

952659

19'8$ 43 Jo suojjeb ¢ 6L02-80  GIO 89v'L Upuoly auj 10} abealiy

198% 43Q jo suojeb ¢ 6102 - 80 GL'D

2T'618$ pabieys pue salup pue Jossaidwo)) pasejdal dou| Dy Jeal Jybu 610¢ - 80 009 0do YINITLHOIAYS L102

00°0% [1oM se gOG uo wauy} Ind pue LG WOl Sall} SALP paACWISY 6L0¢ - 80 00¢C GeG'ze (19sa1p)  gog# sng

1502
1snonvy 6L02/8L02 Ad 6L0Z/L5/2
m>_wﬁm<u_..wo_“_:o 1O YIuop (Keao u1) L0z AInr @ouis pawouad ogL4 Buipeaoxg sqop soeg | SUMOH |\ Bupe: ZWM__HW_MMMM_“M”%_H.\,

1033509 610Z LSNONV JO YIUO 10} pawiopad aaueuajule|y dIVdId | szjewopo

10z Aine




16'2€T'TT8 00'6Z¥$ GZP$ AreyD sauBWIOURH O} Pamo} ‘g L-yD U0 umop uaxoig - € Ainp GL0¢ - L0
002228 aAlp 1s9) ‘uabal [enuew ‘elep ise. '19)|1} ISNeyxs [asalp 'Ja|002J8)ul WO} |10 paulelp
‘SIBA0D BA|BA UJOq 189|000 pue aAjBA YT '‘ArayD eoueLulopad GLOZ - 20
00'68.$ 68.% onsoubelp ‘Jooyse|qnol) olny s,uyeH GL02 - L0
00'6L7% paysiginjal NDd G§L0Z - L0
00°/5¥% IEO PEO. pUE BALP }S8)
‘Buiysng pue jawiolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jemoj Jeyi Iy GL0Z - 20
00°L1G'LS  pajeisul yulBesp map ‘xoqleab Sd Jingas ‘Jeyy ‘dwind Sd mau pajjesu| G102 - 60
00ZEL'LS  Ppemo} ‘sia|pl Jauoisua) ulew 'sjaq yioq ‘dwod D)y Jamo| mau pajeisu| G102 - 60
00'665% BA01p 1$8) pue juawpedwoos suibua paysem ainssaid
‘YoNMs JapJejal ayelq ew|s) pajsnipe ‘18)so0q o1uolpAy ayelq paoe|dey GLOZ-ZL
00'€26% G'6L/02/G¥Z pedis ‘saul Jasls 9L0¢ - ¥#0
00°06€$ Jakup 9yl g pue eq A pue Jossaidwo) J/y Jeay 9L0¢ - S0
00908$ Sall} DAlIP 910Z - 80
00°0£8% sdwe|o Jue|000 pue soy MO|} JOAO SS0ID '‘9soy Jamo| ‘Jojelpey 9102 - 60
00°'vEES saualieq ulew paoejday 910¢ - L1
00'0¥€$ (W30) youms uonauny-Ayny paoejdey gLoz -2l
00°91L¥$ (oquny 0} pjojiuew) adid ysneyxe payoelo paose|dey 9102 -2l
00'691$ SAVd IMVHY Uv3Y d30vV1d3d 210¢ - 80
71 ¥82'v$ ONITANYd A32V1d3d ONILNIVd MONYL SIAVA 8ESLE # FOIOANI L10¢-¢l
Gy 1628 SONIY O ANV dANd ¥31S004d IXNvyd 810¢ - SO
28'18ls IA 41V JO 1D | “48)id S/d SIS Y O/M “1equie 10d | ‘Pad LOA | 8102 - 80
AN R J9)jy Jie pue yaq DV Asjnd Jaip! ‘yjaq ulepy padejdey 8L0¢ - 0L
00°082$ Jossaldwod Dy Jeay 8L0C - ¢l
GR'EveES Japuljfo axelg J91SEN Y9N 6102 - 90
66'LE$
196 ypuoly ayy Joy abieayy
00ZL$ V¥ELY JO sqig'z pue walsAs Oy pabieyosy 6102-80 091 9jm z seBuassed-gg
66'6L$ sBuiysnq yoel ayiq paxy * sijoq 1sneyxa pusiybi osje “Jabuey jsneyxg uayolg 610¢ - 80 05¢ 000 JND 60
000$ 201183 V-Nd 6L02-80  00¢ 20881 (19sa1p) zo9# sng
1502
lsnony 6102/8L02 Ad BL0ZILEIR
FALYINAND | ' uopy (Aesg ul) g0z AInr 2ouls pawlouad o5l Bulpasoxg sqor soqpg | SUMOH | bupeay | SUIEUD 211 dpewoiny,
a)ep-0} UIVdIY | ssjewopg NOILdI¥DS30 J1DIHIA
103803 6102 LSNONV 10 YIUO\ 10} pawioiiad adueusjule|y

10z Ainp




£2°065°c$

L9pSLS g-Wd 8102 - 40
26'6828 10:850604800Y # ADIOANI IAOD NOISSINSNYYL HIALNID ¥ONHL V.L13a 8L0Z - 20
GLC16% STYIL HMIALS §'2e/M0L/552 8102 - ¥0
¥8'92.8 SdvD3Y §'22H04/552 SAYIL AAIEA 8102 - +0
2£'805$ paysem 'aAolp }S8) pinj} 's|eas ‘si0jol 8yeiq Juoi gL0Z - LL
2e'e6$ YO0)S WOl G'ZZ/0L/552 Seul) 1e8)s paoe|dey 6102 - ¥0
16'19% _
L0'eL$ ; 6102 - 80 SL0 0/6°¢ yiuop
430 10 suojieD Gy au3 103 sBes|Iy
95°11$ 43 10 suojes ¥ 610Z - 80 510 s 9/m Z seBusssed-gg
00°0% 1S8J WUe Jess s1anlQg pasiedoy 61L0¢ - 80 052 |eAR|D
0a0 - sauipyBiaid 9107
00'ers a2IMes Y-INd 6L0Z - 80 £ 8111 (1lesap)  Loz# sna,
1802
1snony 6102/281L02 Ad
JAILYINWND SHNOH 6L0Z/1LE/8 0 SuleYa a1} dREWOINY,
e 4O YIUoW (Aeag w) sL0z Ainr @2uls peuuoped g51L$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq NIVday | Bupess siouopo | NOILAROS3A TIOHIA
1033509 6L0Z LSNONV IO YIUOJ\ 10} PBULIOHS 8IUBUBIUIE[N

0}

1oz Ainp




ajmg Jabuassed-zg

0do [oAe|D zo
£9/'50¢ (12s21p) L09# sng
ek Mg ._mm:mwmmn_.mw
Qao 121018242 90
£16'691 Z0G# sng
- a/m z Jabuassed-gz
0ao 19[01ARUD 90
£69'122 (seB)  Log#sng
i, 9/M ¢ Jebusssed-0g
0do piod 20
780'G1E (1lesap)  zz# sna,

uopoNy - 82IAI8S Ul Jabuoj ou Sa|oIyap

Z6L'20z $ | 1892 5 9¢ 9/2'62
SIviOol
1802 6L0Z/810Z Ad
1snanv SUNOH | 6loz/kg/gose | SUIRYD aIp oljewolny,
JALYINWND 83Ep (Reag ur) gLoz AInr @ouls pauuoyiad ogL$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq
< ez A 1O YIuo Jo§ 1509 6L0Z LSNONV 4O YIUOW JOj POULIOIS SIUBUSIUIEN HIVday [Buipess ssjewopo| NOILAINOSIA I1JIHIA




£81'22$  S66'Sl 00'998'L% 6ZL'S INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS

GoL'c$ 0Zs'e LB6'LS £€25'L INNIATY X083HV4 VS
25'9¢% 9¢'62$ 15'92% SL'ves HNOH ¥3d 1802
S6°0% L6'0% 96'0% 98'0% 3N ¥3d 1S0D
18'%% ELYS 0L'S$ LEYS YIONISSVd ¥3d 1500
269'2% ¥0g'L 9Z8'c$ 8.1'E (aur7 A10 288 03 A1D Jopewy)
1S02 ONILLYHIJO
0z'0 6L0 610 0z'0 I ¥3d YIONIASSVd
892 892 vel PEL ST INNIATE-NON FTDIHIA
¥10'8 #50'8 900'f 8r0'v SN IDIAYIS ITDIHIA
¥'S ¥'s Z's GG YNOH ¥3d ¥YIONISSVd
682 88¢ iad" il SHNOH 32IAYAS F1DIHIA
8 9 ¥ z s3aMig
%L %9 %9 %9 HLNOA%
601 €6 1944 0S8 HLNOA
%62 %62 %LZ %2CE a3a1avsIa / SHOINIS%
zL 9 9 0 HIVHDTIIHM
oLl 621 £9 99 azgvsia
tEe 0ce SEL g8l SHOIN3AS
LLG'L Gvs'L 0SL. G6. SYIONISSVd
R S i HINOY OININVHIVS
%298 - %LLZL %Z9°9 OlLYY XOg34YH TV.L0L
L0B'0LS 118'6 S¥e'vs 995'G S3ATVYS ONISILYINAY
GLL'PLS  2Zv9'sL 6St'L$ £8L'8 m_:zm>m_m xom_m_mﬁ m,Bm_Som a3xid
R e - ANNaATY
LL'GPLS  LS'SPLS ¥ LBLS m:o: ¥3d Pwoo
19°8% £.8% L LLS I H3d 150D
05°2¢e$ 9. tvE$ £2°5¥% HIONISSYd ¥3d LSOD
LLY'ISE  $Op'99E brlzve (s3500 mEEmQQ SISNIdX3 ATHLNOW
L I ‘81s0)
120 520 §Z'0 ERlRED mm_ozmmmﬁ_
1942 169'2 gee'L ST INNIATH-NON T1DIHIA
(R rANR 156'L¥ vLz'Le ST IDIAYIS FTDIHIA
(] Ly g HNOH Y3d ¥IONIASSYd
vLLC 6222 LZLL SHNOH JDINY3S TTOHIA
9p ok (44 SAVd mu_>mmw ._ﬁoF
i : - SNOLLYY3dO
it 9zZ A CEN
%SG %S %l HLNOA%
855 695 £9€ HLNOA
%0L %69 %99 a319vsIa / SHOINIS%
£.8 zo8 98¢ HIVHOTIIHM
8EY'S ¥9g's Z65'Z aIngvsia
L¥E'L ¥20'L 6ES SHOINTS

- {VaaLN0oY a3xid-diHsy3ai

666'0L  I1¥S0L E5E'G ~ SYIONISSYd ¥va ¥ 3LNOY g3XId

a1eg 31¥a-0L 61BNy GLInr

O16L/8L ™V3IA
Adiseq
0Z/61L02Z Ad 6102 1sSnonv

LISNVHL HOAVIAV AUYVININNS JONVINHO4H3d



11:01 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 137,451.56
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 103,888.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 70,286.80
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves 146,616.01
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 37.12
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 728,535.98
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 37,152.67
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 2,115.00
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 39,267.67
10700 - SGR Funds 28,988.90
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 85,801.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 25,111.01
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 179,168.58
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,045,506.80
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 12,000.00
Total Current Assets 1,057,506.80
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,157,453.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 106,244.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 366,397.61
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension

(2,385,499.00)

2,833,879.48

356,682.00




11:01 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
Total Other Assets 356,682.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,248,068.28
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 41,497.78
Total Accounts Payable 41,497.78
Other Current Liabilities 1,050,071.92
Total Current Liabilities 1,091,569.70
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 2,255,386.70
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,969,487.78)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,248,464.33
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (126,599.45)
Total Equity 1,992,681.58
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,248,068.28

Page 2



| abegq

%991 18°€62'9- 00°005'L EL9vT'L
Y% e 00°0b¥'LG- 00°000'89 00°095'9L
%EGL 95°9L0'L- 00°002't vresl
%L'LL 8G'GH9'p- 00°€09'S 156
%9°GlL 01'GbS'Zs- 00°052'29 06'70.L'6
%5°09 66'6.0'95- 00°000°Z¥ L 10'0Z6'G8
%991 z9:092'0L- 00°00£2} 8E°6€0'C
%8 LL 81°069'089- 00'6.1'828 z8'88t Lyl
%b'8lL L£'650°G8- 00°¥rZ'voL £9'v8L'6L
%0°LL 00°0€8°04}- 00°158'S0Z 00°120'GE
%0°LL 08'tiv'8EL- 00°€98'991 0z8Lv'8e
%Z'Gl 09°Z0V'v9- 00'8¥6'G. Ov'SHS LL
%6l L'ES6 12T 00°€/2'GLZ 6G'6LE'ES
%8 /L LLLER LEY L 00 VEQ LFL'L 62°26.'60€
%8'LL LS LER L 00°VE9' LFL'L 62°26.'60E
% LL 65'892'452'L- 00'v£9'225'L S¥'G98'P9T
89°ZLE
LL'Z50'L
%00 00°€55'8EL- 00°£55'8EL 00°0
% LL 05°L08'LS- 00°000'0. 05'86L'Z)
%00 00°ELZ'ELL- 00°ELZ'ELL 0070
%00 00'0LZ'8LE- 000L2'81Z 000
%bve 81'¥GZ'Op- 00°9LL'1L9 Z8'1Z6'YlL
%08k 99°'6Z£'189- 00°006'/£8 ¥E¥25'051
%L°Z0L 006122 00°Z85'€8 00°1L08'68
%502 91€L0'VLL- 00°000'6L2 ¥8'026'vY
%L'LZ 0.°286'L9- 00°'000'S8 0g°L10'eT
%t vl 16°455'8- 00°000°0L 60Ty L
%8l ¥6'88Y've- 00°000'0€ 90'L1G's
%6°GL L9°Er0'6.- 00°'000'¥6 6£°9G6'vL
yebpng jo %, 1oBpng 1aAQ § 12b6png o0z Bny - L, Inr

JONVYNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 02¥1LS
SNI dINOD SHIXNHOM - 0SELS
NV71d NOISIA - 00€LS

NV71d TVLN3IQA - 0921S

NVd TvIIa3N - 00Z1S

(sy3adied) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05LLS
VvIId - 00LLS

S1I43IN39 - 000LS
J08v1 - 0100S IBIOL

SHJOVM 8 SAIVIVS H3HLO - 00505
SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00705

SIAOVM S3LLITIOVA B LNIVIN - 00€0S

dvd - S3OVM B STI-VIVS - 00205

Jnoy paxid - SIOVM ? SIAIVIVS - 00105

d4049v - 01L00S

asuadx3y

1§old SS0I9

awoou] [ejol

SINNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002 [BIOL

isasau] - 001t
SLNINISHNEGNITH ® SANN43Y - 00071

(1repoys Bunesado) - V1S - 00L2ZF
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZP

Aynqow papuedx3 g1Les - 00¥ZY
eauejsissy Bunesado L1ES - 00EZY
spung y9s - 0522

{d4L7)aNnd dSNVHL VD01 - 00128
spung Bunesadp dO191 - 0SELY

SIANNIATYH ONILVYIJO-NON - 0002¥
JNNIATY ONILYHIHO - 000L¥ [BIOL

LIVHLINOD'AYIS OLNINWVHIVS - 00ELY
JANNIAIY FUVIILSIOOT - 0S2LYy
INNIATY 3AI-F-V-TVIA - 00Z L
JNN3IAZY 31LN0Y a3Xid - 00LLy

INNIATH ONILVHIdO - 000LY

awoau|
asuadxgjawoou] AeuipiQ

Jeak Jo %,9] =610Z }IshbBny
|enjoy “SA wmm_u:m jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
6L/€2/60
WV €¥:0L



Z abed

%9°0¢ 811261 0000Z'9 28'8.Z°) I9d-43LN3ID LISNYYL - 00¥¥S
%L °0E 2£'819'L- 00'00¥'2 e9'Lel UVOIIMISITLVMAILD LISNVHL - 00EVS
%l gl 99'LgL'E- 00°05Z'v veCLS 39d- LV - 0025
%8°Le GZ'806'€E- 00°000'§ GL1B0'L JOVEAVO/HIMIS/HILVYM LV - 0015

S3LLITILN - 000¥S

%zZ’Le L1'0S9°061- 00°006° L2 68°6v2°LG A3NWNSNOD S3AINddNS 2 SIVIM3LYIN - 000€S [BloL
SE'6E 18410 - AIWNSNOD S3ITddNS 8 STVIYILVIN - 000€S
%Ll 8Lyl 00°0SL 29’8 S3INddNS 2 STVIHALYIA ¥3H10 - 05.ES
%00 00°009- 00°009 000 S3NddNS ADNIOUINIT ? ALIIVS - 00.€S
%0°0 00°008°L- 00°008°L 000 S3ITddNS ® WVHO0dd 431NdINOD - 0L9€S
%00 00°005'8- 00°005'8 000 (sainyooig ‘saNpayss) ONILNIN - 0S9ES
%L€T 6ETLOY- 00°000'9 lgri8g'L S3ANddNS 321440 - 0SSES
%00 00°056- 007056 000 S3ITddNS JY3LN3ID LISNVHL - 005ES
%E’SE 60°6LLE- 00°0GL'G 16°0£0'2 S1yVd dIVdIH/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 0S¥ES
%S'6¢€ GL'8L'e- 007000 GZ'18S'L ONIMOL - sZres
%0°L1 002hL- 00'008 0088 S3”WOSSIIIVY IT1DIHIA - 00PES
%S8L £6'LEL°E" 00'0s8'e L0°ghL (seigewnsuo)) S3ITddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%502 18°609'8¢- 00°000'9€ ELpBE'L S1dVd HIVd3IY-LNIVIA 3TDIH3A - 00EES
%0°€e 66'209- 00°006 10,62 S7001 - 0S2ES
%00 00°000'G- 00°000°G 000 NOLLVIIdENT - 002€S
%9°L L6°0EE'0Z- 00°000'22 60'699'L S3YIL - 051ES
%62 §1'8G6'20L- 00°000°G¥ L G8'Lr0'9E T13Nd - 00LES

Q3INNSNOD S3AITddNS B STVIIILVI - 000€S

%E '8¢ £€'+20'09- 00'9.9°e8 197169'eg $334 ¥3SN ? SIJIAYAS - 0002S [BI0L
00°00. 19410 - S33d ¥3sSN 2 SIADIAYIS - 00025
%l €T L0789 00°000°} g€c'lee 821AIeg JUBYDIBIY Hueg s394 - 0L9ZS
%06 60°2GG'L- 00'00€'] L62hL S3DIAY3S HO31 7 TYNOISS3H40ud - 00925
%67L L 9¢€'Lel- 00'9¢8 ¥9'86 (LNI¥d/39VLSOd)-2077V LSOD VSO - 05525
%8LE 88'268'z- 00°0SZ't ZL'2se’t W3LSAS ALIRMNI3S ALITIOVS - 00S2S
%882 06209}~ 00°0sz'e 0S5°L¥9 S3JIAH3S TOHODTV ? ONYA - 02¥ZS
%459 00°060°€~ 00°000'6 00°0L6'S $334 JONVNILNIVIN JUVYMLIOS - 00¥2S
%00 00°'00€- 00°00e 000 S3IDILON TVOIT - 05€2S
%L'82 8.4'855'8- 00°000°2L cTvr'e ONILIMEVIA B ONISILYIAQY - 00£ZS
%6°Z1 00°L48- 00°000°} 0062k T3ISNNOD TvO31 - 05225
%E8 01°€96- 00°0S0°L 0698 SIDIAYES LI LOVYULNOD - 0L12S
%L°GE LE'165'G- 00°00.'8 £9'80L°¢ S3DIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN ALYTdOYUd - 05125
%9°02 8¥'96.'L2" 00°000'GE ARl AV J2dN0OSLNO-AY3S HO3JL1 31DJIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3SN '8 SAOIAY3S - 00025

%CLE 16'268'861- 00°€S6'aLE 60'090'8LL S1I43N39 - 00015 8301
%LCL 00'029'c- 00000t 00°08€ SLI43aNId ¥3HLO - 05915
%¥ 9l 28'8.9'v- 00°009°G 817126 MOTTV STHLOTO MHOM/SINHOLINN - 00915
%91 LE'CSE'6- 00°00S'6 €9°L¥L JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdININN - 05¥1LS

196png jo ¢, 196png 18A0 § 18b6png 0z Bny - 61, 1IN
1eak jo %91 =610¢ Isnbny siseg jeniaoy
jenjoy “sA }@bpng jenuuy 61/€2/60

1ISNVYL HOAVYINY WY £¥:0L



¢ abed

% LyL- L9°LES LYL- 009L1°1L9 19°S5€°08-
00°006'G-
00°006'G
00'006'S

00°006'S

%G LE |- L9°LE9 L)L~ 00°9/L°1L9 19'56¢'08-

%Z'ET ¥0°01L2'062°L- 00'85#'089'L 96°/¥2'06¢

%102 9Z°065'6- 000002} v.L'60%'2

%102 9Z'065'6- 00°000°Z) ¥.'60%'2

%6t 6.'628'9 00°00L'6 120422

%L'ZZ 86°€91- 007009 zZ0'9gL

%0°0 00°002- 007002 000

%Z'TT 007001~ 00008t 00°00%

Y%t'6€ 00°090'}- 00°064'L 00°069

%0t 00°08%- 00°005 0002

%6EL 1871612 00°00G'2 61'8Pe

%9°8¢ 00%20'L- 00°0GL'L 00929
%L VT 86°061'8L1- 00°'000'LSL Z0'608'8E

%LVE 86°06L'8LL- 00°'000'251 Z0°'608°'8¢
%661 8t Lye'sz- 00'059°LE 25°80€'9

%6'G 26'664- 00°058 8005

%L Ll 89°Z6E'- 00°00€'S ZE'L06

%b'SZ 00°266'¢- 00°06€'G 00'85€"}

%691 LB L 00°00E'Z 85°88¢

1ebpng jo %, 19bpng J13A0 $ yebpng oz Bny - 6L, Inp

awoou| 18N
awoou| JaYj0 12N

asuadx3 Jay}Q [elol

AVY1LNO V1idvD - 00009 [B}OL

v18/411 Buipiing-aasasay ded - 05109

AV1LNO TVLIdvD - 00009
asuadx3 Jayjp
asuadx3/awosu] Jaylo

awoau] AleuipiQ 19N
asuadx3g |ejoL
STVv.LNIY / SISV - 00065 IEIOL

S|ejuay @ S9sea - 00L6S
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065

(M3N) SNO3INVTIIDSIW - 00085 2101

snosue||22sIy 13Y10 - 00985

saa4 aje/sanjeusd - 0068

syoayD pwiHyE/aIN LOd /1dD - 05¥8S

s|eualep @ SIeUIWag-ONINIVYL - 00+8S

NWYHO0¥d ALIHVS - 00£8S

SONILIIW 2 1IAVAL - 00285

SNOILJINOSENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTIIDSIN - 00085

SL1S0D ALITMIAVIT ® ALTYNSVD - 00095 [BI0L

SNI JOVIAVA ALH3d0dd 8 ALITIAVIT - 00195
S1SO0D ALITIAGVIT B ALTVNSYD - 00095

S3AILITLN - 000%S [BIOL

(sng ojusweloes) 14-IpA - 00LYS
IDIAYAS ¥VINTIID - 05SPS
LINYILNIXVA/SINOH 31440 - 005¥5
LIANYILNI-YILNID LISNVHL - 05¥FS

Ieak jo %9| =610Z }snbny
jenjoy ‘sA }3@b6png |[enuuy
LISNVYL YOAvINY

siseq [enJooy
61/£2/60
WY £¥-01



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Reso #19-06 CalTip Joint Powers Authority Agreement update

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: October 3, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Review updated JPA agreement from CalTip (vehicle
liability insurance company) and approve Reso # 19-06

CalTip has updated and amended their JPA and have requested all transit agencies approve
the new agreement and obtain signed approval on the Resolution by their respective board.
Staff submitted the agreement to legal counsel for review and it was approved.

Staff submits Resolution #19-06 for board approval and signature.



RESOLUTION NO. 19-06

RESOLUTION OF THE Amador Transit Board of Directors OF AMADOR TRANSIT
APPROVING THE AMENDED JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AGREEMENT FORMING THE
CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SYSTEMS JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, on the 20" day of November 2002, by its Resolution No.02-02 the Amador Transit
Board of Directors approved entering into an agreement that provided for the creation of the
California Transit Systems Joint Powers Authority (hereinafter CalTIP) for the purpose of jointly
funding tort liabilities and other losses and providing risk management services to reduce such
losses;

WHEREAS, CalTIP has provided AMADOR TRANSIT coverage for such liabilities, including
losses to vehicles, at overall cost-effective pricing;

WHEREAS, the Amador Transit Board of Directors of AMADOR TRANSIT finds it is in the best
interest of AMADOR TRANSIT to continue its participation in CalTIP and obtain liability coverage
and risk management services from CalTIP,

WHEREAS, the joint powers authority agreement of CalTIP has retained its original form as drafted
in 1987 and amended in 2011 and there have been changes in operations of CalTIP since that time;

WHEREAS, the Amador Transit Board of Directors recognizes the need to amend the CalTIP joint
powers authority agreement to enable CalTIP to effectively govern the organization and adapt to
changes in the environment in which CalTIP operates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Amador Transit Board of Directors of AMADOR
TRANSIT accepts the changes to the joint powers authority agreement as presented, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Amador Transit Board of Directors authorizes the General
Manager to sign the amended joint powers authority agreement that shall enable the AMADOR
TRANSIT to continue to enjoy the joint self-insurance and risk management programs provided by
CalTIP.

THIS RESOLUTION DULY PASSED this 3rd day of October 2019.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Brian Oneto, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



Current to Proposed:

California Transit Systems Joint Powers Authority

Comparison of JPA Agreements — Current versus Proposed

Current JPA
Reference

Changes in Proposed JPA

Proposed JPA Reference

Page 1, Lines1-3

Changing the opening paragraph prior to recitals for
clarification purposes.

Page 1, Lines1-3

Page 1, Line 27

Adding language to clarify the amended Agreement will
become effective as soon as three-quarters of the current
Parties to the Agreement approve the Agreement.

Page 1, Lines 26 - 27

Page 2, Lines 81 - 83

Article IV — Term of Agreement: Adding language to clarify
the agreement is effective as amended from time to time.

Page 2, Lines 85 - 87

Page 3, Line 111 -
112

Article VIl — Governing Documents: Including language stating
the amended Bylaws are attached to the document and
noting they will be deemed adopted upon the effective date
of the Agreement. (The Board has the authority to adopt the
Bylaws; however, because some of the amendments to the
Bylaws dovetail with the amendments to the Agreement, the
Board adopted the amended Bylaws to become effective
upon the effective date of the Agreement). The language was
also changed to clarify the Board may amend the Bylaws.

Page 3, Lines 113 - 114

Page 3, Line 130

Article VIII — Responsibilities of the Parties: Clarifying one or
more Alternates may be appointed to the Board, which is
CalTIP’s current practice.

Page 3, Line 134

Page 4, Lines 148 -
154

Article X — Board of Directors: Adding language to maintain
consistency regarding appointment of “one or more
Alternates” to the Board, referring to the Bylaws for specifics
regarding the constitution of the Board of Directors, and
removing the specifics from the Agreement.

Page 4, Lines 153 - 154

Page 5, Line 202 -
203

Article XVI — New Parties: Removing the quorum requirement
from this section of the Agreement. Specifics regarding the
quorum requirement are contained in the amended Bylaws.
(The Bylaws require a two-thirds affirmative vote of the
Board present and voting).

N/A

Page 6, Lines 221 -
223

Article XVIIl — Expulsion: Removing the quorum requirement
from this section of the Agreement and referencing the
Bylaws. (The Bylaws require a three-fourths vote of the Board
present and voting). Adding language to clarify written notice
of such action will be provided to the expelled Party at least
90 days prior to the effective date of the expulsion.

Page 6, Lines 220 - 222

N/A

Article XXIl — Notices: Adding language stating notices of
meetings may be provided via e-mail.

Page 7, Lines 290 - 291

Page 7, Line 303

Article XXV — Amendments: Changing the approval
requirement to amend the Agreement from three-fourths of
the Parties to two-thirds of the Parties for future
amendments.

Page 7, Line 310




CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SYSTEMS

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

AMENDED AND RESTATED
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AGREEMENT

As Amended 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

AMENDED AND RESTATED
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AGREEMENT

CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SYSTEMS JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (CalTIP)

ARTICLE 1= PURPOSE i swmssvsminmesassvvnsess umeseons sas svs s i s a0 i siass s i 53 65500 o e s sis s misTassesdasbonigs
ARTICLE Il - CREATION OF THE CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SYSTEMS JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY ...cooovvvvvennee.
ARTICLE 1= DERINITIONS ccmmmasmssmmsmommmmsamnssans s oo svsess s ss s o s e s S i iss e



This Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) is executed by and among those
public entities which are signatories to this Agreement. Such parties shall hereinafter be referred to
individually as “Party” or collectively, “Parties.”

RECITALS

Whereas, Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the California Government Code (Section 6500 et
seq.) permits two or more public entities, by agreement, to exercise jointly powers common to the
contracting parties; and

Whereas, it is the mutual benefit of the Parties and in the public interest that the Parties join together
to provide:

e Pooling of their self-insured losses caused by injury to, or disease of, a person or damage to
property;

e Sharing the cost of excess insurance or reinsurance, if any, or pooling with other joint powers
authorities or public entity pooling arrangement; and

e Sharing the administration of the Authority created by this document.

Whereas, each Party desires to enter into this Agreement with each of the other Parties for the purpose
of joint risk sharing and/or insuring against various risk of loss jointly, rather than individually;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:
AGREEMENT

This amended Agreement replaces and restates in its entirety the Agreement and any prior amendments
that may exist and is effective upon approval by three-quarters of the current Parties to the Agreement.

This Agreement is made under the authority of Government Code Section 6500 et seq. between the
undersigned public entities, after the governing boards of the entities determine that it is in their best
interest to execute this Agreement.

ARTICLE | - PURPOSE
The purpose of this Agreement is to exercise jointly powers common to each Party by:

e (Creating an authority under Government Code Section 6500 et seq., a public entity that is
separate and apart from the Parties, to be known as the California Transit System Joint Powers
Authority, to administer a self-insurance pool,

e Sharing losses and purchase as a group, insurance or reinsurance and participate in other joint
powers authorities or other public entity pooling arrangements,

e Maintaining funds sufficient to pay the losses to which the Parties agree to share througha
Coverage Program, and

e Purchasing jointly administrative and other services, including risk management, loss
prevention, and legal defense in connection with the Coverage Programs.

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 1 0of 8



ARTICLE Il - CREATION OF THE CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SYSTEMS JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Government Code Section 6500 et seq., the Parties to this Agreement hereby create a public
entity separate and apart from the Parties. This public entity created by this Agreement shall be known
as the California Transit Systems Joint Powers Authority.

ARTICLE 11l - DEFINITIONS

1. “Authority” shall mean the California Transit Systems Joint Powers Authority.

2. “Board” or “Board of Directors” shall mean the governing board of the Authority.

3. “Coverage Programs” shall mean programs as defined and adopted by the Board which may, but
need not be limited to pooled risk programs, group purchase of insurance or reinsurance, or
participation in other public entity pooling programs.

4, “Coverage Program Documents” shall mean the Master Program Document defining the policies
and procedures of the program and the Memorandum of Coverage defining the coverage
provided by the program.

5. “Contributions” shall mean payments by Members to the Authority, for other than interest,
penalties paid, or reimbursements for payments made on behalf of the Member, for which the
Authority is not liable.

6. “Governing Documents” shall be those documents described in Article VII, Governing
Documents.

7. “Member” or collectively “Members” shall mean a Party who is participating in a particular
Coverage Program.

8. “Party” shall mean a signatory to this Agreement.

9. “Officer” shall mean an officer of the Authority as defined in Article XIII.

ARTICLE IV - PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT

Each Party to this Agreement certifies that it intends to, and does, contract with all other Parties who
are signatories to this Agreement, and any signatories that may sign this Agreement in the future,
pursuant to Article XVI. The withdrawal of any Party to this Agreement shall not affect this Agreement
as respects the remaining Parties and those remaining Parties’ intent to be bound by this Agreement.

ARTICLE V - TERM OF AGREEMENT
As authorized by Government Code Section 6510, this Agreement which was originally effective May

1, 1987 shall stay in full force, as amended from time to time, until terminated in accordance with
Article XX.

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 2 of 8



ARTICLE VI - POWERS OF THE AUTHORITY

The powers of the Authority shall be the powers enjoyed by the County of Nevada or, if the County of
Nevada is no longer a Party to this Agreement then, the County of Siskiyou, and is authorized to do all
acts necessary to fulfill the purposes of this Agreement including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Make and enter into contracts;

2. Incur debts, liabilities and obligations, but no debt, liability or obligation of the Authority is the
debt, liability or obligation of any Party except as otherwise provided;

Acquire, hold or dispose of real and personal property;

Receive contributions and donations of property, funds, services and other forms of assistance
from any source;

Assess Parties as deemed appropriate by the Board;

Sue and be sued in its own name;

Acquire, construct, manage and maintain buildings; and

Lease real or personal property including property of a Party, and receive, collect, invest and
disburse monies.

W

00 oy

These powers shall be executed in a manner provided by appropriate law and as set forth in this
Agreement.

ARTICLE VIl - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

The attached amended Bylaws shall be deemed adopted upon the effective date of this Agreement.
Thereafter, the Board of Directors may amend the Bylaws consistent with this Agreement and
applicable law to govern the operations of the Authority. The Board of Directors may adopt Coverage
Program Documents, consistent with this Agreement and the Bylaws. These Coverage Program
Documents define the Coverage Programs, the Members’ rights and duties, the Authority’s rights and
duties, and the operations of the programs. The Board may also adopt policies and procedures,
consistent with this Agreement, the Bylaws, or Coverage Program Documents, to assist in the
governance of the Authority’s operations and activities. The Agreement, the Bylaws, Coverage Program
Documents and policies and procedures adopted by the Board shall constitute the Governing
Documents of the Authority.

Unless otherwise stated, a Governing Document may be amended by a majority of the Board of
Directors at a duly noticed regular or special Board meeting.

ARTICLE VIII - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES

The Parties to this Agreement shall have the following responsibilities:

To abide by the terms of this Agreement and other Governing Documents;

To cooperate fully with the Authority in the settlement of claims;

To pay Contributions, assessments, or other charges promptly to the Authority when due; and
To appoint a Director and one or more Alternates to the Board of Directors and to

reappoint those positions upon the departure of anyone from those positions.

Ll N

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 3 of 8



ARTICLE IX - POWERS RESERVED UNTO THE PARTIES

The Parties reserve unto themselves the following powers:

1. Toamend this Agreement;
2. Appoint the Representatives and Alternates to the Board of Directors; and
3. Toterminate the Authority in accordance with Article XX.

ARTICLE X - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

There shall be a Board of Directors to govern the affairs of the Authority. The Board of Directors shall
have all the powers of the Authority except those specifically reserved to the Parties. The Board of
Directors shall have the authority to create committees as deemed necessary for the operations of the
Authority. The Board has the power to delegate any and all of its powers, not specifically reserved
exclusively to the Board, to a committee or an Officer of the Authority.

The Board of Directors shall consist of one Director and one or more Alternates for each Party to this
Agreement as provided for in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XI - DUTIES OF THE BOARD NOT DELEGABLE

The Board may not delegate to any committee, office or person the authority to:

Adopt, amend or alter the Bylaws;
Adopt the Authority’s Annual Budget;
Create a Coverage Program;

Accept a Party to this Agreement; or
Expel a Party to this Agreement.

mes W e

ARTICLE XII - BOARD MEETINGS AND RECORDS

The Board of Directors shall hold at least one meeting each fiscal year. Regular and special meetings
may be called in accordance with the Bylaws of this Authority and applicable laws. All meetings shall be
open to the public except as permitted by Government Code Section 54950 et seq. The Secretary shall
keep full and complete minutes of all Board meetings.

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 4 of 8



ARTICLE XIII - OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY

The Board shall elect one of its members as Chairperson and one as Vice Chairperson. The Board shall
appoint a Secretary. The duties of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Secretary shall be defined in
the Bylaws.

In lieu of the designation of a treasurer and auditor as per Government Code Section 6505.6, the Board
shall elect a Treasurer, who shall have, among other duties defined in the Bylaws, the duties of the
treasurer and auditor as described in Government Code Section 6505.5.

The Board may appoint other officers of the Authority as described in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XIV - ANNUAL BUDGET

Pursuant to Government Code Section 6508, the Board shall approve a budget for any given fiscal year
prior to the inception of that year.

ARTICLE XV - ADMINISTRATION OF FUNDS

The Authority shall be responsible for the strict accountability of all funds and reports of all receipts and
disbursements in conformity with Government Code Section 6505. All funds of the Authority may be
held in common although there shall be a separate accounting for funds of each Coverage Program.

ARTICLE XVI - NEW PARTIES

Prospective Parties may apply to the Board of Directors at any time. The Board shall have the power to
accept a prospective Party, after reviewing their application. The membership shall become effective
upon the Board’s approval and the signing of this Agreement, participation in all mandatory Coverage
Programs, and compliance with any and all other requirements imposed upon membership by the
Bylaws or other Governing Documents.

ARTICLE XVII - WITHDRAWAL

A Party to this Agreement may not withdraw as a party to this Agreement prior to being a Party for at
least three full fiscal years. A Party, who has been a Party for at least three full fiscal years, may
withdraw from this Agreement only on the completion of a fiscal year. The Party must provide the
Chairperson written notice of intent to withdraw at least six-months prior to withdrawal. The Party may
rescind its notice of intent to withdraw at any time prior to ninety-days prior to the commencement of
the next fiscal year. The Board may authorize rescission of the intent to withdraw upon a Party’s request
pursuant to the Bylaws at any time.

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 50f 8



ARTICLE XVIII - EXPULSION

The Board may expel a Party to this Agreement as a Party as provided for in the Bylaws. The expelled
Party shall be given written notice of such action of the Board at least ninety-days prior to the effective
date of the expulsion.

ARTICLE XIX - EFFECT OF EXPULSION OR WITHDRAWAL

Pursuant to Government Code Section 6512.2, termination of any Party to this Agreement as a Party
shall not be construed to be completion of the purpose of the Agreement and shall not require the
return of any Contributions, payments or advances made by the Party until the Agreement is rescinded
or terminated by all Parties in accordance with Article XX.

Termination of a Party to this Agreement as a Party shall not terminate its continuing responsibilities
defined in any Governing Document or Coverage Program Document for the period of time in which the
Party participated, including, but not limited to:

1. Cooperate fully with the Authority in the investigation and settlement of a claim;

2. Pay any Contributions, retentions or deductibles, assessments or other charges which are due
and payable; and

3. Provide any statistical or loss experience data and other information as may be necessary for
the Authority to carry out the purpose of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XX - TERMINATION AND DISTRIBUTION

This Agreement may be terminated at any time with written consent of three-fourths of the Parties;
provided, however, that this Agreement and the Authority shall exist for the purpose of disposing of all
claims, distribution of assets and any other functions necessary to wind up the affairs of the Authority.
The Board shall be vested with all the powers of the Authority for the purposes of winding down and
dissolving the business affairs of the Authority, including the power to assess past and present Parties in
accordance with Coverage Program Documents.

In accordance with Government Code Section 6512, all assets of the Authority shall be distributed
among those who were Parties within ten years of termination, in proportion to the Parties’
Contributions. The Board shall determine when claims and liabilities are sufficiently realized as to not
jeopardize the payment of any claim or liability that may arise in the future.

ARTICLE XXI - LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

Pursuant to Government Code Section 6508.1, the debts, liabilities and obligations of the Authority shall
not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of any Party, except to the extent and in the proportions,
imposed by the Bylaws or other Governing Documents. Each Party is independent of every other Party
and of the Authority and not the agent of any Party or of the Authority. In contemplation of the
provisions of Section 895.2 of the California Government Code, imposing certain tort liability jointly

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 6 0of 8



upon public entities, solely by reason of a joint powers agreement as defined in Section 895 of that
code, each Party, as between each other, pursuant to the authorization contained in Section 895.4 and
895.6 of that code, does hereby assume the full liability imposed upon it, or any of its officers, agents, or
employees by law for injury caused by a negligent or wrongful act or omission occurring in the
performance of this Agreement, to the same extent that such liability would be imposed in the absence
of Section 895.2 of the California Government Code. To achieve the above-stated purpose, each Party
shall indemnify and hold harmless each other Party for any loss, costs, or expense that may be imposed
upon such other Party solely by virtue of Section 895.2. The provisions of Section 2778 of the California
Civil Code are made a part of this Agreement as if set forth fully in this Agreement.

The members of the Board of Directors and the Officers and employees of the Authority shall act in good
faith and in the best interests of the Authority in the performance of their duties. The members of the
Board of Directors and Officers and employees shall be liable for an act or omission within the scope of
their employment with the Authority as a public entity only in the event that they act or fail to act
because of actual fraud, corruption, or malice. No member shall be liable for any actions taken or
omissions by another member of the Board. Funds of the Authority shall be used to defend and
indemnify members of the Board, Officers, and employees for any act or omission pursuant to the
provisions of the Government Code Section 910 to 996.6, inclusive. The Authority may purchase
insurance covering acts or omissions of the Board of Directors, Officers, and employees.

ARTICLE XXII - NOTICES

Notices to any or all Parties shall be sufficient if mailed to their respective addresses on file with the
Authority. Notice to the Authority shall be sufficient if mailed to the official address of the Authority as
established by Resolution. Notices of meetings may be given by electronic mail to the respective
electronic mail addresses on file with the Authority, which notice shall be deemed sufficient notice.

ARTICLE XXIII - PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT

No Party may assign any right, claim, or interest it may have under this Agreement, and no creditor,
assignee, or third party beneficiary of the Party shall have any right, claim or title to any part, share,
interest, fund, premium, or asset of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXIV - ARBITRATION

Any controversy between the Parties hereto arising out of this Agreement shall be submitted to
arbitration, and such arbitration shall comply with and be governed by the provisions of the California
Arbitration Act, Sections 1280 through 1294.2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

ARTICLE XXV - AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended at any time by approval of two-thirds of the Parties.

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 7 of 8



ARTICLE XXVI - AGREEMENT COMPLETE

The foregoing constitutes the full and complete agreement of the Parties. There are no oral
understandings or agreements not set forth in writing herein.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned Party hereto has executed this Agreement on the date indicated
below:

Date: By:

Printed Name of Authorized Signor

Signature of Authorized Signor

Title of Authorized Signor

Name of Agency

Joint Powers Agreement - As Amended 2019 Page 8 of 8



G

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Review quotes and approve Solar installation contractor for
Sutter Hill Transit Center

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: October 3, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Review solar installation quotes, discuss staff
analysis report and approve staff recommendation.

Staff received 3 quotes for installing solar at the Sutter Hill Transit Center. GM contacted
consultant Dennis Forsberg who was hired last year to review quotes and recommend solar
installation contractor. Mr. Forsberg is retired and no longer offering consultant services. He
briefed GM to follow his report format from last year, extract the info from the quotes to provide
similar report for the board. Since he vetted BTA Solar last year; he stated if nothing detrimental
appeared on the BBB (Better Business Bureau) and CSLB (California State Licensing Board),
and if their quote was the lowest, it would be appropriate for GM to recommend hiring the same
company to install solar panels at SHTC.

Staff recommends board approve AT to contract with BTA Solar for installation at SHTC.

Variables SCS VS BTA

Total Cost $54,708 $48,000 $43,400

Total DC watts ? 19,400 25,702

Price per DC watt ? $2.47 $2.55 per DC
Permit/Inspect. Fee Excluded Included Included

Solar Modules 45 x Axitec 385w 38 x JA Solar 370w 46 x Auxim 370w
Country of Manuf Korea Singapore USA

Warranty 25yr./? 25 yr 25 yr/91.1% output
Inverter 1 Fronius/15.0 Solar Edge/14.4 2 SMA/7.7
Inverter Warranty 20 yrs 20 yrs 20 yrs
Workmanship 20 yrs 20 yrs 20 yrs

Warranty

Monitoring Included | SMA Sunny Portal SMA Sunny Portal SMA Sunny Portal
Solar Co./BBB Rating | A+ /8 yrs A+ /14 yrs. A+ /15 yrs

— Yrs. in service

Contractors’ License | Active / None Active/ None Active / None
Status /Complaints




209-464-6100

COMMERCIAL CONTRACT
Company: Amador County Transit
Contact: Jeff Baxter Date: 18-Sep-19
Address: Valley View Way Phone: 209 267 9395
Jackson, CA 95642 Email: jeff@amadortransit.com
Goods and service to be provided: 17.325 kKWDC
Furnish and install roof mount solar system per customer size request 14.73 kWAC
Items to be installed Qnty
Solar, Inverter Fronius 15.0-1 Primo, Dual MPPT 1 Item 1
Breaker, 20A, DP 50 Iltem 2
Solar, Support, roof mount (sq. ft.) 945 ltem 3
Wire USE-2, 10 AWG (ft) 158 ltem 4
Wire 8, THHN, 4 wire run 10 Item 5
Conduit, EMT 1" (ft) 10 Iltem 6
Wire 10, THHN, 6 wire run 40 Iltem 7
Conduit, EMT 1" (ft) 40 Iltem 8
Solar, Module, Axitec, 385W, Mono 45 Item 9

Equivalent substitutions may be made at contractor option as required. Contractor will obtain building permit and
manage inspections for this project. Customer is responsible for the cost of plan-check, permits and inspections.

ACT Center 1a Quote 37s.xIsm

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 1 of 6




CONTRACT PRICE: $ 54,708

Customer shall pay Contractor the fixed Contract Price (Cash price) for the work to be performed under this
Contract, subject to additions and deductions pursuant to change orders agreed upon in writing by the parties.
(Note: Credit card payments require 3% document fee)

Terms: This contract is subject to the attached: SCS Terms and Conditions of Contract

Scheduled of Progress Payments must specifically describe each phase of work, including the type and amount of
work or services scheduled to be supplied in each phase, along with the amount of each proposed progress payment.

Milestone S Amount
$ . 0.0%
% Payment #1 Upon Order S 21,883 40%
% Payment #2 Design Docs & Special Order S 21,883 40%
——————————— S - 0%
Final Payment Upon Completion of Installation S 10,942 20%

START AND COMPLETION OF WORK

Start date: 12/1/19 Est. Completion Date: 1/3/20

The work to be performed under this Contract shall be commenced at start date above, as long as any required
building permits is obtained and materials are received and any agreed upon funds are paid to Contractor. The
project shall be completed by as scheduled subject to permissible delays as defined in this contract. Events beyond
contractor’s control or Acts of God may impact these dates.

Contractor State License Board Notice (CSLB): is the state consumer protection agency that licenses and regulates
construction contractors. Contact CSLB for information about the licensed contractor you are considering,
including information about disclosable complaints, disciplinary actions and civil judgments that are reported to
the CSLB. Use only licensed contractors. If you file a complaint against a licensed contractor within the legal
deadline (usually four years), CSLB has the authority to investigate the complaint. If you use an unlicensed
contractor, CSLB May not be able to help you resolve your Complaint. Your only remedy may be in civil court, and
you may be liable for damages arising out of injuries to the unlicensed contractor and the unlicensed contractor's
employees. For more information: visit www.cslb.ca.gov or call 800-321-2752, or write CSLB, PO Box 26000,
Sacramento, CA 95826

Agreement to Purchase above Services

Property Owner or Authorized Representative:

Date:

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 2 of 6



SunnyCal Solar Incorporated (SCS) Terms and Conditions of Contract (Feb 2014)
Job Processes - SCS installs equipment only at the request of customer or authorized agent. Specific location of
service or installation is to be defined by the customer. Knowledge of property lines, buried utility pipes and wires
is strictly the customer’s responsibility. If installation is close to or on a neighboring property, SCS recommends
customer secure surveyor services as needed. The purchaser agrees that it is not the responsibility of SCS to make
changes should a dispute occur; this includes disputes arising from Homeowners Associations. -Customer, or a
responsible person, must be available for questions at anytime during the job work hours. Any down time, due to
inability to communicate, due to customer unavailability, will be billed to the customer at the hourly rate of 98.00
per hour per employee affected, even if no “work” is performed. -Jobs will be scheduled by SCS and the customer.
If scheduled appointments cannot be kept, and are not rescheduled 24 hours prior to the start time with sufficient
reason, the customer will be held responsible for any SCS actual incurred expenses.

Note About Extra Work and Change Orders -Extra work and Change Orders become part of the contract once the
order is prepared in writing and signed by the parties prior to the commencement of any work covered in the new
change order. The order must describe the scope of the extra work or change, the cost to be added to or
subtracted from the contract, and the effect the order will have on the schedule of progress payments. Only the
authorized SCS representative who signed this contract may discuss or agree to changes to this contract;
discussion with other SCS employees does not commit SCS to perform.

Payment -All work will be COD unless otherwise stated in writing in this contract. -Anytime work is preformed on
customer’s property, the completion or percentage complete, partial payment is due at the end of the day;
balance is due at the completion of the job. -There will be a document fee for each credit card transaction. The
document fee is $3.00 or 3% whichever is greater. -In the event a customer check is returned due to insufficient
funds, the maximum allowable returned check fee will be added to remaining balances. -All payments due but not
received are considered late as of the close of business of the due date whether or not customer receives an SCS
invoice. If no invoice is received from SCS the customer must reference the proposal/contract for price and the
address. All payments should be mailed to the address on the contract. -Customer agrees to pay service charge on
accounts past due of 2% per month (annual rate is 24%). - Purchaser agrees to pay SCS attorney's fees and
expenses incurred in collection of past due amounts.

Standard Warranty —New grid-tied solar systems are covered under a ten-year parts and labor warranty. SCS
warrants the solar system installation; Equipment manufacturers warranty the equipment. Off-grid systems are
covered under one-year parts and labor warranty, however installed material warranty term is limited to that
supplied by the material manufacturer. Work performed on existing wiring and equipment is limited to thirty
days. These warranties do not cover installation of customer-supplied material or no-charge items supplied by
SCS. The warranty is limited to defective equipment and workmanship that results in system or component
breakdown, or degradation in electrical output of more than twenty percent from the electrical output at the time
of original installation. The warranty covers the solar generating system only, including PV modules (panels) and
inverters, and provides for repair or replacement of the system or system components. Customer is responsible to
contact equipment manufacturer to request warranty service.

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 3 of 6



SCS LIABILITY FOR ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, OR EXPENSES FROM ALL CAUSES WHATSOEVER UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE CHARGES FOR
THE DELIVERED GOODS AND SERVICES. IN NO EVENT SHALL SUNNYCAL SOLAR INC. OR OUR AFFILIATE COMPANIES
BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR ANY OTHER INDIRECT LOSSES OR DAMAGES
ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OBLIGATION RESULTING THEREFROM, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF
ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.

Exclusions -The following are items that shall not be included in SCS contracts unless previously discussed AND
written on the contract. Exclusions include, but are not limited to: patching holes or cracks, trimming around
junction boxes or panels, stucco patching, existing devices, painting, machines, computers, electronics, existing
light fixtures, fans, motors, appliances, pre-existing wiring, load calculations of pre-existing wiring, existing panels,
existing circuit breakers, switches, receptacles, hoods, pipes, damage to vehicles, roofs, gutters, light bulbs, carpet,
tile, linoleum, counters, sinks or fuses. Installation of lights and fans includes one time setup only. -When any work
is done to the exterior of your home SCS will try to protect integrity of the exterior. If any holes or changes are
needed to the exterior/roof SCS will temporarily patch them at owners request, but most silicon patches and
stucco patches need to be recoated after initial patch or sealing. Please do not consider job completed until
patches or seals have been finalized and tested with water. -Roof patches or modifications made by SCS should be
considered temporary. SCS recommends customer to secure a roofing professional to inspect and make
permanent roof repairs as required.

Unforeseen conditions -SCS is not responsible for any unforeseen conditions in the workplace. Any new
conditions, such as asbestos discovered mid project, will trigger a change in scope of work between the contractor
and the owner. Unless otherwise indicated in this quotation, trenching services are for unobstructed soil
conditions; trenching through rocky or obstructed soil conditions will be quoted additionally. Unforeseen
conditions such as, but not limited to, the following: asbestos or chemical contamination, collapsed or damaged
pipes, unmarked buried pipes, unknown studs or cross members, existing wiring, pre-existing code violations, pre-
existing load calculations or lack thereof, enclosed or hidden junction boxes, physical obstructions or any condition
arising that was not previously discussed and written on this contract. If any such conditions arise, a SCS reserves
the right will re-evaluate the job and price, rewrite the contract or create a change order. If any such conditions
arise, SCS agrees to complete work based on a mutually agreed change order. If changes cannot be defined and
agreed, fees for work already performed will be due.

Continuity of Work Schedule and Material Costs: This contract remains valid in spite of schedule delays. Changes
to work schedules will be accommodated on a best effort basis. -In the event of significant shifts in material
availability or costs, SCS and customer agree that incremental cost increases shall be added to this contract price;
if customer is unwilling to accept such increases in the contract price, the contract may be terminated upon
customer’s payment-in-full of the outstanding balance. -If work must be terminated prematurely, for no fault of
SCS, customer is responsible to pay SCS for work performed prior to termination. Final payment is due and
payable at the cessation of work.

Prevailing Law, Jurisdiction and Limitations -All disputes or claims arising out of this contract shall be resolved under
California State law. Utility Company Fees, Regulatory Agency Fees and Infrastructure Losses: SCS is not responsible for
utility company or regulatory agency mandated equipment upgrades, fees, assessments or penalties. This include fee’s
before, during, or after projects are completed. SCS is not responsible for damage or losses to underground components,
overhead wires, aerial emplacements, concrete, landscaping, pavers, retaining walls, pipes, fences or any other damage
caused by SCS efforts to perform under this contract.

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 4 of 6



Commercial General Liability Insurance, Workers’ Compensation Insurance: SCS maintains General Commercial Liability
Insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Call IGA Insurance Company at 800-800-0442 to verify SCS
coverage. SCS carries worker’s compensation insurance for all employees. Customer may be named an additional insured.
SCS shall obtain the necessary permits as required by the local jurisdiction.

Permits: Costs for permits and associated fees shall be passed on to the customer. If the customer elects to secure permits,
SCS is not responsible for their adequacy or for assisting in the inspection processes.

Commence work notice: Failure by the contractor without lawful excuse to substantially commence work within
20 days from the approximate date specified in the contract when work will begin is a violation of the Contractors’
State License Law

Notices regarding this contract may to be sent to: 842 HIGHWAY 88, Jackson, CA 95642 or faxed to 209-755-6200
or emailed to sales@sunnycalsolar.com

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 5of 6



Estimated Performance Analysis For Solar System

Historic monthly Usage: 2150 kW hrs Monthly Solar Production: 2137 kW hrs

Production losses due to azimuth,
shade & slope: 13.6% Assumed Peak Production : 5.6 hrs/day

& "Non-Solar Cost" ™ "Electric Cost w/ Solar"

$60,000 7 - R
$50,000 - —— P —
$40,000
$30,000 -+
$20,000

$10,000

12 3 45 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

Historic Electric Bill +

New Usage + $516 Estimated New Electric Bill S3
Propane:
Savings per mo. at year 1: $513
Savings per mo. at year 5: $889
Savings per mo. at year 10: $1,574
Savings per mo. at year 20: $4,084
Cooling & TOU Benefit 0% Total Savings at year 20 : $458,912
IRR: 28.2%  Estimated Tax Benefit: $16,412

*Above payments are based on cash purchase
*Above bill charges are based on 10% escallation in electric rates
* Assumed change in usage: 0%

All estimates are based upon the best available customer-supplied data and modeling techniques, actual results
may vary due to changes in consumption habits, solar production and utility rates.

SunnyCal Solar Incorporated 842 Hwy 88 fax: 209-755-6200
Lic 990589 Jackson, CA 95642 9/18/19, Page 6 of 6



VALLEY SOLAR

Prepared For
Amador Transit

(209) 304-0655
jeff@amadortransit.com

Since 2004, Valley
Solar, Inc. has been
providing energy
saving solutions to
commercial and
residential clients.With
a turn-key process,
Valley Solar can deliver
a seamless installation
using the latest
technology and
longest warrantied
equipment. Valley
Solar has lending
partners that can help
find financing for
clients to maximize the
payback and minimize
up front costs. Valley
Solar's clients have
been SAVING WITH
SOLAR for over 12
years!

14 kW

Prepared By

Kevin Robinson
(916)254-5111
kevinr@valleysolar.net

9/10/2019




1 Project Summary

Payment Options Cash Purchase
Upfront Payment $48,000
Total Payments $48,000

Rebates and Incentives -

Net Payments $48,000

30-Year Electric Bill Savings $378,496

30-Year IRR 15.09%

30-Year LCOE PV $0.076

30-Year NPV $109,254

Payback Period 8.1 Years
Combined Solar PV Rating

Power Rating: 14,060 W-DC
Power Rating: 12,310 W-AC-CEC

Cumulative Energy Costs By Payment Option

$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

Cumulative Energy Costs

$100,000

o et B e R i S DT

YearQ Year 4 Year 8 Year 12 Year 16 Year 20 Year 24 Year 28

. Avoided Utility Cost - Cash Purchase

Prepared By: Kevin Robinson

. Page 3
P:(916) 254-5111, E: kevinr@valleysolar.net

VALLEY SOLAR



. OHelioScope

Annual Production Report produced by Brad Price

# Report
Project Name Amador Transit
Project Address 115 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Brad Price

Prepared B
P Y brad@valleysolar.net

VALLEY SOLAR

L Monthly Production

lWh

& Annual Production

Description
Annual Global Horizontal Irradiance
POA Irradiance
Shaded Irradiance

Irradiance
(kWh/m?) Irradiance after Reflection
Irradiance after Sailing
Total Collector Irradiance
Nameplate
Qutput at Irradiance Levels
Cutput at Cell Temperature Derate
Output After Mismatch
Fﬁ:;hg)y QOptimizer Output

Optimal DC Output
Constrained DC Output
Inverter Output
Energy to Grid
Temperature Metrics
Avg. Operating Ambient Ternp
Avg. Operating Cell Temp

Simulation Metrics

Ll System M
Design

Medule DC
Nameplate

Inverter AC
Nameplate

Annual
Production

Performance
Ratio

KWhikwp

Weather Dataset

etrics

Design 2

14.1 kW

14.5 kw
Load Ratio: 0.97

20.84 MWh

80.2%

14825

TMY, 10km Grid (38.35,-120.85), NREL
(prospector)

4dGedba2b5-436c729064-83c08703af

Simulator Version

Output

1.875.9
1,848.5
1,7399
1,676.3
1,642.7
1,641.4
23,1051
22,966.4
21,9923
21,9345
21,6274
21,5913
21,591.2
20,948.2
20,843.4

Operating Hours

© 2019 Folsom Labs

Sclved Hours

367f3a1886

@ Sources of System Loss

Optimizers: 1.4%

Mismatch: 0.3%

Temperature: 4.2%

& Condition Set

% Delta Description
Weather Dataset
-1.50
'Iﬁ Solar Angle Location
-5.9%
37% Transpaosition Model
-2.0% Temperature Model
0.1%
Temperature Model
06% Parameters
-4.2%
0.3% Soiling (%)
-1.4%
-0.2% Irradiation Variance
0.0% Cell Temperature Spread
-3.0%
Module Binning Range
-0.5%

AC System Derate
18.6°C Madule Characterizations
274°C

4682 Component

Characterizations

4682

Clipping: 0.0% >

Wiring: 0.2%

AC System: 0.5%

/ \’\

Inverters: 3.0%

7L
.
Reflection: 3.7%

Irradiance: 0.6% Soiling: 2.0%

Condition Set 1
TMY, 10km Grid (38.35,-120.85), NREL (prospector)

Meteo Lat/Lng

Perez Model

Sandia Model

Rack Type a b Temperature Deita
Fixed Tilt -3.56 -0.075 376

Flush Mount -2.81 -0.0455 0°C

J F M A M J J A S O N D

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

-2.5% to 2.5%
0.50%

Module Characterization

JAM72503-370/PR (JA Solar)  Spec Sheet Characterization, PAN

Device Characterization

SE14.4KUS {SolarEdge CEC Efficiency Curve 2015-09-
Technologies) 05

P800S (SolarEdge) Mfg Spec Sheet

September 10, 2019




OHelioScope

Annual Production Report produced by Brad Price

& Components

Component Name

SE14.4KUS (SolarEdge
Inverters &
Technologies)
Strings 10 AWG (Copper)
Opumizers P800S (SolarEdge)
Madule JA Salar, JAM72503-370/PR (370W)

@ Detailed Layout

© 2019 Folsom Labs

Count

1(14.5 kW)

3(112.9 )

20(16.0
kw)

38 (141
kW)

& Wiring Zones

Description Combiner Poles String Size

Wiring Zone iz 7-17

suw

522 Field Segments

Description Racking  Orientation Tilt Azimuth Intrarow Spacing

Field Segment 1 Fixed Tilt Portrait (Vertical} 10° 275° Q.0ft

Stringing Strategy

Along Racking

Frame Size

Tx1

Frames Modules Power

4 38 14.7 kW

September 10, 2019




Three Phase Inverters
for the 120/208V Grid

for North America
SE9KUS / SE14.4KUS

Sd3143ANI

The best choice for SolarEdge enabled systems

I Specifically designed to work with power optimizers

/' Quick and easy inverter commissioning directly
from a smartphone using the SolarEdge SetApp

I Internet connection through Ethernet or Wireless
I Fixed voltage inverter for longer strings

J UL1741 SA certified, for CPUC Rule 21 grid
compliance

solaredge.com

7

7

Built-in module-level monitoring

Integrated arc fault protection and rapid shutdown for
NEC 2014 and 2017, per article 690.11 and 690.12

Integrated Safety Switch

Supplied with RS485 Surge Protection, to better
withstand lightning events

Small, lightweight, and easy to install outdoors
or indoors on provided bracket

solar:ef:[=



/ Three Phase Inverters for the 120/208V Grid®

for North America
SE9KUS / SE14.4KUS

MODEL NUMBER
APPLICABLE TO INVERTERS

WITH PART NUMBER
OUTPUT

SE9KUS SE14.4KUS

SEXXK-XXXXXBXX4

Rated AC Power Qutput 9000 14400 VA
Maximum AC Power Quiput 9000 14400 VA
FETE R

AC Output Voltage Minimum-Nominal-Maximum® (L-N) 105-120-1325 Vac
AC Output Voltage Minimum-Nominal-Maximum® (L-L) 183-208-229 Vac
AC Frequency Min-Nom-Max® 59.3-60-605 Hz
x. Continuous Qutput Current (per Phase) 25 40

GFDI Threshold 1

Utility Monitaring, Islanding Protection, Country Configurable v

Set Points es

THD <3 %
INPUT

Maximum DC Power (Module STC) 12150 12400 w
Transfarmer-less, Ungrounded Yes

Maximum Input Voltage DC to Gnd 250 300 vdc
Maximum Input Voltage DC+ to DC- 500 600 Vdc
Nominal Input Voltage DC to Gnd 200 Vdc
Nominal Input Voltage DC+ to DC- 400 Vdc
Maximum Input Current 265 38 Adc
Maximum Input Short Circuit Current 45 Adc
Reverse-Polarity Protection Yes

Ground-Fault Isolation Detection 1MQ Sensitivity 350k() Sensitivity™

CEC Weighted Efficiency 96.5 97 %
Night-time Power Consumption <3 <4 w
ADDITIONAL FEATURES

Supported Communication Interfaces RS485, Ethernet, Built-in Cellular (Opticnal)

Inverter Commissioning With the SetApp mobile application using built-in Wi-Fi access paint for local connection

Rapid Shutdown — NEC 2014 and 2017 650.12 Automatic Rapid Shutdown upon AC Grid Disconnect

RS485 Surge Protection Plug-in Supplied with the inverter

Smart Energy Management Export Limitation

STANDARD COMPLIANCE

Safety UL1741, UL1741 SA, UL16998, CSA C22.2, Canadian AFCI according to T.LL. M-07

Grid Connection Standards IEEEL547, Rule 21, Rule 14 (H])

Emissions FCC partl5 class B

INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS

AC output conduit size / AWG range 3/4" minimum / 8-4 AWG

DC input conduit size / AWG range 3/4" minimum / 12-6 AWG

Number of DC inputs 2 pairs I 3 pairs

Dimensions (H x W x D) 21x125x 105 /540 x 315 x 260 in/mm
Dimensions with Safety Switch (H x W x D) 30.5x%12.5x 105/ 775 x 315 x 260 in/ mm
Weight 995 /45 Ib/ kg
Weight with Safety Switch 106 / 48 Ib/kg
Cooling Fans (user replaceable}

Noise <55 dBA
Operating Temperature Range -40 to +140 / -40 to +60 F/C
Protection Rating NEMA 3R

(1} For 277/480V inverters refer to:https//www.solaredge com/sites/default/files/se-three-phase-us-inverte-277-480V-setapp-datasheet pdf

{2) For other regional settings please rontact SolarEdge support
(3) Where parmitted by local regulations

(4} Field replacement kit for 1 pair of inputs P/N: DCD-3PH-1TBK; Field replacement kit for 3 pairs of fuses and holders P/N: DCD-3PH-6FHK-S1
(5} For power de-rating information refer to; htps://www solaredge com/sites/defaul/files/se-temperature-desating-note-na.pef

7 SolarEdge Technalogies, Inc All nghts reserved. SOLAREDGE, the SolarEdge logo, OPTIMIZED BY SOLAREDGE are trademarks or reqistered tademarks of SolarEdga Technologias, Inc. All ether trademarks mentioned
herein are trademarks of their respective ownars, Date: 05/2019/VO1/ENG NAM. Subject to change without natice.

CEFe



Harvest the Sunshine

370W PERC Double Glass Module
JAM72D00 350-370/PR &3

These double-glass modules are powered by PERC cells to provide high power
output with higher energy generation at low-irradiance conditions and better
temperature-dependent performance. as well as excellent reliability and durability

during the lifespan of their deployment in the field.

PI1D resistant and
free of snail trails

& | FireclassA c
e enhanced safety =§

Superior Warranty

12-year product warranty

30-year linear power output warranty

100%

Additional Value From 30-Year Warranty & JA Standard

JASOLAR

30 year

Increased module robustness
fo minimize micro-cracks

Suitable for harsh environments,
such as coasts, deserts and lakes

Comprehensive Certificates

IEC 61215, IEC 61730, IEC TS 62804, IEC 61701, IEC 627186,
IEC 60068-2-68

1ISO 9001: 2015 Quality management systems
ISO 14001: 2015 Environmental managemeant systems

OHSAS 18001: 2007 Occupational health and safety manage-
ment systems

IEC TS 62941: 2016 Terrestrial photovoltaic (PV) modules —
Guidelines for increased confidence in PV module design
qualification and type approval

&) G e ool CER @

www.jasolar.com

Specificanfions subject to technical changes and tests
JA Solar reserves the nght of final interpretation




JASOLAR

JAM72D00 350-370/PR

MECHANICAL DIAGRAMS SPECIFICATIONS
992 400 300
992 — 7] F Cell Monco
SR R o
Weight 28kg+3%
1968mm=992mmx6mm
Dimensions (196Bmmx992mmx»25mm
with junction box)
Cable Cross Section Size 4mm?
2 8 8
g g g
MNo. of cells 72(6x12)
Junction Box IP€8, 3 diodes
Connector QC 4.10-35
Packaging Configuration 30 Per Pallet
L LLLLLCLLLULLLLY s
ELECTRICAL PARAMETERS AT STC
JAMT2DO0D JAM72D00 JAM72D00 JAMT2000 JAM7ZD00
TYPE -350/PR -355/PR -360/PR -365/PR -370/PR
Rated Maximum Power(Pmax) [W] 350 355 360 365 370
Open Circuit Voltage(Voc) [V] 47.28 47.58 47.90 48.18 48.43
Maximum Power Voltage(Vmp) [V] 38.72 38.93 39.18 39.45 39.70
Short Circuit Current{isc) [A] 9.52 9.58 9.65 9.72 9.78
Maximum Power Current(imp) [A] 9.04 9.12 9.19 9.26 9.32
Module Efficiency [%] 18.0 18.2 18.4 18.7 19.0
Power Tolerance 0~+5W
Temperature Coefficient of Isc(a_lsc) +0.059%/°C
Temperature Coefficient of Voc({B_Voc) -0.300%/°C
Temperature Coefficient of Pmax(y_Pmp) -0.380%(°C
STC Irradiance 1000W/m?, cell temperature 25°C, AM1.5G
Remark Elactrical data in this catalog do not refer to a single module and they are not part of tha offer. They only serve for companson ameng different module types
ELECTRICAL PARAMETERS AT NOCT OPERATING CONDITIONS

TYPE g A - ol sl Maximum System Voltage 1500V DC(IEC)

Rated Max Power(Pmax) [W] 259 263 266 270 274 Operating Temperature -40°C~+85°C

Open Circuit Voltage(Voc) [V] 43.68 43.88 44.10 44.41 44.63 Maximum Series Fuse 20A

Max Power Voltage(Vmp) [V] 35.92 35.94 36.20 36.40 36.65 Maximum Static Load,Front 5400Pa

Short Circuit Current(lsc) [A] 7.63 7.70 7.76 7.81 7.86 Maximum Static Load Back 2400Pa

Max Power Current(imp) [A] 7.21 7.31 7.36 7.42 .47 NOCT 45+2°C

NOCT Irradiance 800W/m?, ambient temperature 20°C, Application Class Class A
wind speed 1m/s, AM1.5G

CHARACTERISTICS

Current-Voltage Curve  JAM72D00-355/PR Power-Voltage Curve JAMT2D00-355/PR

Premium Cells, Premium Modules

Current-Voltage Curve

JAM72D00-355/PR

Version No. : Global_EN_20180713A



solar 5=

SolarEdge Power Optimizer
Module Add-On For North America
P300 / P400 / P405

PV power optimization at the module-level

= Up to 25% more energy

= Superior efficiency (39.5%

= Mitigates all types of module mismatch losses, from manufacturing tolerance to partial shading
= Flexible system design for maximum space utilization

= Fast installation with a single bolt

= Next generation maintenance with module-level monitoring

= Module-level voltage shutdown for installer and firefighter safety

POWER OPTIMIZER



SolarEdge Power Optimizer
Module Add-On for North America
P300 / P400 / P405

P300 P400 P405
(for 60-cell modules) {for 72 & 96-cell modules) (for thin film modules)
INPUT
Rated Input DCPower™ | e 390 e 800805 w...
Absolute Maximum Input Voltage 48 80 125 Vde
(Vo at lowesttemperature) | ... e e
MPPET OperatingRange . oooeereeeee e B8 oL ! . L7108 1 NS vde ...
. Maximum Short Circuit Current (Isc) | 10, | Ade
 Maximum DCinput Current | Ll N Ade
Maximum Efficiency e, T -, ., —
JWeighted Efficiency, e USSR STURIRRROTN I .
Overvoltage Category Il
OUTPUT DURING OPERATION (POWER OPTIMIZER CONNECTED TO OPERATING INVERTER)
 Maximum OQutput Current | e L U USUUNUORON I Ade .
Maximum Output Voltage 60 | 85 Vdc
OUTPUT DURING STANDBY (POWER OPTIMIZER DISCONNECTED FROM INVERTER OR INVERTER OFF)
Safety Output Voltage per Power Optimizer 1 1 Vdc
STANDARD COMPLIANCE
L SRSV NP FCC Partl5 Class B, IEC61000-6-2, IEC61000-6-3 | ...l ..o
SN e e IEC62109:1 (class Il safety), ULL741 .
RoHS Yes
INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS
Maximum Allowed System VOltage. . 1. .o iierrisrneer e s aeen 1000 e eeeeer et enn e e vee,.....
Lo L T 141x212x40.5/5.55%8:34x 153 . ... _.....|m;;/io
Dimensions (W x L x H) Py series 128x 152 x 27.5/ 128x152x35/ 128 x 152 x 48/ ——
............................................................. 2x597x1.08  |....5x537x137 | .5x397x189 | ...
) ) . Pxxx-2 series 950/2.1 gr/lb
Mweteht including c2b1es) | Proors series IIIJZﬁﬁﬁ_'ﬁﬁﬁvf?ﬁdjfﬁiiivﬁﬁﬁiﬁjﬁffﬁijljﬁjﬁﬁjIﬁﬁﬁjé?»ﬁéﬁf./é-ﬁdiafﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁlﬁﬁfﬁﬁ.’ﬁﬁfiﬁsﬁéldﬁfjizﬁiéjsjﬁ'.ﬁﬁfﬁiiiﬁ el
Jnput Connector e L A0 R .
 Qutput Wire Type / Connector L. Double Insulated; Amphenol |
QutputWire Length 092730 i L2739 ] m/ft..
.Operating Temperature Range . ..._...|.cooiiiiiiiiiieaninen,, 230385 /240- 4185 ] CLE..
Protection Rating i ol L SR |- .. S
WG ) o N DR —— Jis i L .
Relative Humidity LR SR SUSIONS IR . .
M fatad 5TC power of the module. Moadule of up to +5% powsr talerance allowed
PV SYSTEM DESIGN USING
B AREREE R SINGLE PHASE THREE PHASE 208V THREE PHASE 480V
Minimum String Length
APower Optimizers) .l S N i
Maximum String Length
 A\Power Optimizers) ... ... N N A R I -
. Maximum Power perString i 3250 e 8000 .l 12750 W
Parallel Strings of Different Lengths Vs

or Orientations

¢ is nat allowed to mix PA05 with P300/P350/PA00/PE00/P700 in one string




www.BTASolar.com

CA License # 841362

BTA Solar & Electrical Services, Inc.

Accepted By:

Customer

|BTA Solar

= P.O. Box 188
= Linden, CA 95236
Electrical Services, Inc. QUOTATION
CUSTOMER: SERVICE ADDRESS: Current Utility: PG&E
Phone: 209-483-2991 Amador Transit 115 Valley View Way Rate Schedule:
Fax: 209-464-5478 Res/Comm/Ag: COMMERCIAL
Email: RichR@BTASolar.com (209)304-0655¢/267-8157w Annual kWh: 24,905
Annual Amount: 5,837
304-0655¢
Date Quote # For Office Use Only Sales Rep. Terms
07/29/19 Rich Remington Good for 120 days
Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Total
46 AXNG6P612T370 370 AUXIN SOLAR MODULES 43,400
2 SB7.7-1SP-US-40 SMA AMERICA INVERTERS 7.7 Watt Inverter
) B - Installed 43,400
5%Quote includes sales tax, utility interconnection paperwork, and county/city permits. *Est. Rebates
PRE-FTC NET 43,400
*Estmate reaeral
j;Engfneerfng review/stamp and structural enhancements not to exceed 5250. Any PG&E Tax Credit (30% of
itransformer upgrades would be the responsibility of the customer. Post Rebate Cost)
i POST-FTC NET 43,400
\Peak Rating of 15.153 kilowatts (kW) is expected to generate in excess of Basis for
25,702 kilowatt hours (kWh) annually. Depreciation
Credit, dependent
on tax bracket
52.55 per DC (Assuming 30%) -
FINAL NET COST 43,400

Date:




AXN6M SERIES

® o
Aux]if |~

TOWARDS THE SUN

340 — 385 WATT
72 CELL MONO-CRYSTALLINE PV MODULES

Proudly Manufactured in the USA

Ay

Available in Standard and Black

Industry Leading High Efficiency
Modules up to 19.1%

Industry Leading 91.9% PTC Rating
UL 1703 Fire Rating Type 2

3rd Party Reliability Testing

25 Year Linear Performance Warranty
10 Year Workmanship Warranty

Anti-reflective coating on glass

e

G ;(;Rheinla#d ]
- Wecrrreo )

www.luv.com
1D 0000040238

O_
! s
7’ | Y |
@ Modules Shipped with Positive Tolerance |
us
ISTE

MADE IN
THE USA

i T

With Domestic and
Global Materials

fications subject to change without notice.

www.auxinsolar.com



AXN6M SERIES

Maximum Power (+3%) 340 345 355 360 365 370 375 380 385
Voc (V) 47.18 47.28 47.47 47.56 47.66 47.75 47.85 47.94 48.04
Isc (A) 9.64 9.72 9.90 9.99 10.08 10.17 10.26 10.35 10.45
Vmp (V) 38.32 38.40 38.55 38.63 38.71 38.78 38.86 38.94 39.02
Imp (A) 8.96 8.98 9.21 9.32 9.43 9.54 9.65 9.76 9.87
Module Efficiency (%) 17.5% 17.8% 18.3% 18.6% 18.8% 19.1% 19.3% 19.6% 19.8%
Series Fuse Rating 20A
Junction Box Protection IP65/IP67
Maximum System Voltage VDC1000
Operating Temperature -40°C to 85°C
Number of Cells 72 (6" Mono)
Connector Type MC4/Tyco compatible - based on customer request
Fire Rating UL1703 Type 2
. — 1.57 (40) 39.06 (992) "
e
0.551 (14)—s 1
T S y
r
____ \ w7
Py i
|| 138(35) —»}  |je—
& | I©
Y v ' ¥ X i e : | {
a "R FPEDR SR SR AUER ADER 8 'L‘/ g ; e ' D:W E‘
: | =F
S o |
EEER SEED ATED AEER SR AEER o .?_ | {
EEEm SR SPEE SEER PSR B '
T A i v
FEER AEEE AR SFER AEER SRR
v b, S
e FaerW Mechanical Characteristics
104 000 Frame Anodized Aluminum (Silver and Black)
1000W/m? Dimension (Lx W x D) 77.01" x 39.06" x 1.57” /1956mm x 992mm x 40mm
80 | 2400 \Weight/pc 21.4kg/47.2lbs
200W/m’ |
| Pallet 26 pcs
60 |- — 1800 Loading/container 312pcs/20°; 624pcs/40'; 754pcs/53”
| Maximum wind load 30 Ibs/ft?
a0 — 1200
Temperature Coefficients Standard Test Conditions (STC)
20 200W/ 600  NOCT 46.7°C Irradiance 1000W/m?
/ Short circuit current +0.04%/C Module Temperature 25°C
0.0 — - S S L - 0.0 fs] i . | -0,
oo 00 o 200 w00 0o pen circuit voltage 0.28%/C AM 1.5
Voltage, v Max power output -0.38%/C

—— Current & Voltage —— Power & Voltage

Specifications subject to change without notice

www.auxi

3835 Via Del Oro San Jose CA S5112. USA
X

nsolar.com

nia

the (¢ ':;[(l'_?[ Id
NSHP ENERGY CoMMIssion



WORLD’S FIRST
SECURE POWER SUPPLY

Value-Added Improvements ~ Reduced Labor Unmatched Flexibility Trouble-Free Servicing
* World's first Secure Power Supply * New Installation Assistant with * SMA's proprietary OptiTrac™ * Two-part enclosure concept
now offers up to 2,000 W direct access via smartphone Global Peak fechnology mitigates allows for simple, expedited

* Full grid management capabilities minimizes fime in the field shade with ease servicing
ensure a ulility-compliant solution * Integrated disconnect simplifies + Multiple independent MPPTs * Enhanced AFCl technology reduces
for any market equipment stocking and speeds accommodate hundreds of false tripping while improving
installation stringing possibilities sensilivity in real arcs

SUNNY BOY
3.0-US / 3.8-US / 5.0-US / 6.0-US / 7.0-US / 7.7-US

Reduce costs across your entire residential business model

The residential PV market is changing rapidly, and we understand that your bottom line matters more than ever. That's
why we've designed o superior residential solution that will help you decrease costs throughout all stages of your
business operations. The Sunny Boy 3.0-US/3.8-US/5.0-US/6.0-US/7.0-US/7.7-US join the SMA lineup of field-proven
solar technology backed by the world's #1 service team, along with a wealth of improvements. Simple design, improved
stocking and ordering, value driven sales support and streamlined installation are just some of the ways that SMA is
working to help your business operate more efficiently.

www SMA-America



Technical data

Input (DC)

Max. usable DC power

Max. DC voltage

Rated MPP voltage range

MPPT operating voltage range

Min. DC voltage / start voltage

Max. operating input current per MPPT

Max. short circuit current per MPPT

Number of MPPT tracker / string per MPPT tracker
Output (AC)

AC nominal power

Max. AC apparent power

Nominal voltage / adjustable

AC voltage range

AC grid frequency

Max. output current

Power factor (cos ¢)

Qutput phases / line connections

Harmonics

Efficiency

Max. efficiency

CEC efficiency

Protection devices

DC disconnect device

DC reverse polarity profection

Ground fault monitoring / Grid monitoring
AC short circuit profection

Alkpole sensitive residual current monitoring unit (RCMU)
Arc fault circuit interrupter [AFCI)

Profection class / overvoltage category
General data

Dimensions (W / H / D) in mm (in)
Packaging Dimensions (W / H / D) in mm (in)
Weight

Packaging weight

Operating temperature range

Noise emission {typical)

Internal power consumption at night
Topology

Cooling concept

Features

Secure Power Supply

Display (2 x 16 characters)

Interfaces: Ethernet / WLAN

Sensor module / External WLAN antenna
Warranty: 10 / 15 / 20 years

Certificates and approvals

@ Standard features
Type designation
Accessories

Sensor module
MD.SEN-US-40

© Optional features  — Not available

Sunny Boy 3.0-US

Sunny Boy 3.8-US

208V 240V 208V 240V
3100 W 3100 W 3450 W 4000 W
' 600V
155.480V 195-480V
100 - 550V
100V /125Y
10A
18A
2/1
3000 W 3000 W 3330 W 3800 W
3000 VA 3000 VA 3330 VA 3800 VA
208V/ e 240V/ @ 208V/ @ 240V/ @
183 -229V 211 - 264V 183 - 229V 211 - 264V
60 Hz / 50 Hz
145 A 125A 16.0A 16.0A
1
1/2
<4%
97.2 % 97.6 % 97.2% 97.5%
96% 96.5 % 96.5 % 96.5 %
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
@
L ]
[ ]
1/ IV

535x730x198(21.1 x28.5x7.8|

600 x BOO x 300 (23.6x31.5x11.8)

26 kg (57 Ib)
30 kg (66 1b)

- 25°C .. +60°C
39 dB(A)
<5W
Transformerless
Conveclion

[ ]

°
e/e0
o/0

e/0/0

Sunny Boy 5.0-US
208V 240V
5150 W 5150 W
220 - 480V
3/1
5000 W 5000 W
5000 VA 5000 VA
208V/ @ 240V/ @
183 - 229V 211 -264V
240A 240A
972% 97.5%
96.5% 97 %

UL 1741, UL 1998, UL 1699B, IEEE1547, FCC Part 15 (Class A & B, CAN/CSA V22,2 107.1-1

Data at nominal conditions
SB3.0-15P-US-40

External WLAN antenna
EXTANT-US40

5B3.8-15P-US-40

NOTE: US inverters ship with gray lids.

5B5.0-15P-US-40

********* : Preliminary efficiency curve SUNNY BOY 6.0-15P-US-40 ‘;.._...._..,.,_“m

o8 S
9 o
— 74
=
T 92
5 e
] -
£ %0 = 1 Z
ilf. | [ Bav,=220V]| [ € 7
i — FHa [V, =375V) Py o
asl [ - auwm:ASOV: : Von V] I
0.0 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0
Output power / Rated power




Technical data

Input (DC)

Max usable DC power

Mazx. DC Voliage

Rated MPP Voltage range

MPPT operating voltage range

Min. DC voltage / start voltage

Max. operating input current per MPPT
Max. short circuit current per MPPT
MNumber of MPPT tracker / siring per MPPT tracker
Output [AC)

AC nominal power

Max. AC apparent power

Nominal voltage / adjustable

AC voltage range

AC grid frequency

Max. output current

Power factor (cos ¢)

Output phases / line connections
Harmonics

Efficiency

Max. efficiency

CEC efficiency

Protection devices

DC disconnect device

DC reverse polarity protection

Ground fault monitering / Grid menitoring
AC short circuit protection

All-pole sensitive residual current monitoring unit (RCMU)
Arc fault circuit interrupter (AFCI)
Protection class / overvoltage category
General data

Dimensions (W / H / D} in mm {in)
Packaging Dimensions (W / H / D) in mm [in}
Weight

Packaging weight

Operating temperature range

Naoise emission [typical)

Internal power consumption at night
Topology

Cooling concept

Features

Secure Power Supply

Display (2 x 16 characters)

Interfaces: Ethernet / WLAN

Sensor module / External WLAN antenna
Warranty: 10 /15 / 20 years
Certificates and approvals

Sunny Boy 6.0-US
208V 240V

5400 W 6200 W

220 - 480V

5200w

5200 VA
208V/ e
183 - 229V

6000 W
4000 VA
240V / ®

211 - 264V

25.0A 250A

972 %
96.5%

97.6%
97 %

36 dBlA)

Conveclion

Sunny Boy 7.0-US
208V 240V
6900 W 7200 W
600V
245-480V
100 - 550V
100V / 125V
10A
18 A
3/1

6660 W
6660 VA
208V/ @
183 - 229V
60 Hz / 50 Hz
320A 292 A

7000 W
7000 VA
240V/ @

1
1/2
<4%

71 %
?6.5 %

97.5%
97 %

1/

211 - 264V

Sunny Boy 7.7-US
208 v 240V

6900 W 7950 W

270-480V

6660 W

6660 VA

208V/e
183 - 229V

7680 W
7680 VA
240V/ @

211 - 264V

320A 32.0A

971 %
96.5%

97.5%
97 %

535x730x198(21.1 x28.5x7.8)

26 kg (57 Ib)
30 kg (66 Ib)
- 25°C..+60°C

<5W
Transformerless

®
®
e/e
o/o
e/0/0

600 x 800 x 300 (23.6x31.5x 11.8)

45 dB(A)

Fan

UL 1741, UL 1998, UL 16998, IEEE1547, FCC Part 15 (Class A & B}, CAN/CSA V22,2 107.1-1

Data at nominal conditions
SB6.0-15P-US-40

@ Standord features O Optional features  — Not available NOTE: US inverters ship with gray lids.

Type designation SB7.0-15P-US-40 SB7.7-15P-US-40

SAME NAME, NEW GAME

The Sunny Boy 3.0-US through 7.7-US are once again raising the

bar by offering improved performance, enhanced features, and most
importantly, an economical approach to residential solar. Your business
model is a value chain. The new Sunny Boy-US series can help you stay
competitive in an increasingly price sensitive residential market by driving
down costs across all of your business operations.




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Upcountry Route Ridership Summary

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: Oct. 3, 2019

RE: Discuss Upcountry Route Stats and possible modification of schedule

At the September 5, 2019 Public Workshop meeting, the Board requested ridership information
for the Upcountry routes, specifically the stops above Mace Meadows to decide whether the
upcountry route should be modified to stop at Mace Meadows and not continue to Amador
Station.

Ridership counts from Sept. 9" to the 27" have shown that residents living above Mace
Meadows are boarding the bus at Woodland and Amador Station on the first run and returning
home on either the third or fourth run of the route. There are also residents boarding the bus on
the way down from Amador Station through the Sugar Pine/Mace Meadows loop.

Here is a summation of ridership counts above the Mace Meadows stop for the three-week
period since Sept. 9",

Upcountry #1 | Upcountry #2 | Upcountry #3 | Upcountry #4
Week 1 =8 Week 1=3 Week 1=9 Week 1=5
Week 2 =5 Week 2 =2 Week 2=4 Week 2 =8
Week3=7 Week 3 =3 Week 3=4 Week 3 =1
Total = 20 Total = 8 Total =17 Total = 14

Total ridership for the three-week period = 59

o Bus average miles per gallon = 7 mi.

e Round trip mileage from Mace Meadows Dr. to Amador Station and back to Mace
Meadows is 6 miles

e Above cited round trip takes less than 1 gal of gas

e Average round trip time is about 15 min. with a 2 min layover at Amador Station

The residents relying on this bus route to get into Jackson for work, school, medical appts or
shopping would be greatly affected by modifying the route to exclude these stops. This would -
also significantly lower our overall ridership counts for this route.

Staff recommends no changes to the upcountry route at this time.



11:00 AM
09/27119

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
August 30 through September 27, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

09/09/2019 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,822.15

09/09/2019 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,763.92

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,586.07

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

09/09/2019 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,281.07
24020 - Medical

09/27/2019 9161 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,849.95

09/27/2019 9161 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,028.92

09/27/2019 9159 Healthiest You HY0747 6.00

09/27/2019 9159 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,908.87
24021 - Aflac

09/27/2019 9160 AFLAC ENQO02 322.96

09/27/2019 9160 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 415.56
24030 - Dental Liab

09/27/2019 9163 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 490.53

09/27/2019 9163 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 1,177.67
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,668.20
24040 - Vision Liabl

09/27/2019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 93.70

09/27/2019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 156.70
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 250.40
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

09/24/2019 20100228 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,429.00

09/24/2019 20150049 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,520.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

09/16/2019 091619 Amador Transit - Petty ...  Millikan 100.00

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 100.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,620.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

09/20/2019 89566 Hewitt Alinement Service 873.84

09/20/2019 617955 Maita Chevrolet 80.00

09/27/2019 090119 Sutter Creek Car Wash 83.47

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,037.31

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

09/19/2019 1058 Moppin Mamas Cleanin... 600.00

09/16/2019 190922848 Orkin Services of Califo... 87.59

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 687.59

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

09/16/2019 12059213599 CableTime 300.00

09/16/2019 19080080 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

Page 1



11:00 AM
09/27/19

Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
August 30 through September 27, 2019

AMADOR TRANSIT

Date Num Name Amount
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 800.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
09/19/2019 623 New Visions 236.00
09/27/2019 627 New Visions 17.00
09/27/2019 607 New Visions 42.00
09/27/2019 612 New Visions 169.00
09/27/2019 601 New Visions 76.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 540.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
09/13/2019 AT082019 Amador County Genera... 48.15
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 48.15
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
09/27/2019 10363 Balancing The Books 195.83
09/27/2019 80894682 Safety Kleen 338.40
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 534.23
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
09/27/2019 9163 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 20.00
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant,’Service 20.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES - Other
09/16/2019 Epay CalPERS GASB-68 Report 700.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES - Other 700.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 4,367.28
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
09/16/2019 165640 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,106.67
09/19/2019 180976 Hunt & Sons, Inc. - 5,139.44
09/20/2019 185409 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
Total 53100 - FUEL 11,404.50
53150 - TIRES
09/20/2019 1-GS173983 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 680.66
Total 53150 - TIRES 680.66
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
09/13/2019 02P464180 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 338.70
09/24/2019 02P465238 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 119.99
09/20/2012 13491 All Diesel Electric Inc. 188.56
09/13/2019 6228306756 Auto Zone 9.47
09/20/2019 6228316816 Auto Zone 42.25
09/16/2019 71296 Bus & Equipment Repair 293.93
09/16/2019 F008991022 Delta Truck Center 741.22
09/16/2019 F008988289:01 Delta Truck Center 684.37
09/20/2019 F008994362:01 Delta Truck Center Header-DEF -889.96
09/20/2019 F008992385:01 Delta Truck Center 975.08
09/16/2019 CAJAC34602 Fastenal 1.63
09/16/2019 CAJAC34512 Fastenal 7.01
09/16/2019 1264537 Maita Chevrolet 6.08
09/16/2019 1264509 Maita Chevrolet 401.76
09/16/2019 1264498 Maita Chevrolet 210.53
09/20/2019 1266449 Maita Chevrolet 90.21
09/20/2019 1264956 Maita Chevrolet 221.24
09/20/2019 1265164 Maita Chevrolet 60.60
09/16/2019 3827-279589 O'Reilly Auto Parts 53.34
09/16/2019 312-770760 Riebes Auto Parts 5.84
09/16/2019 312-775465 Riebes Auto Parts 10.17
09/16/2019 312-779298 Riebes Auto Parts 19.86
09/20/2019 781185 Riebes Auto Parts 285.12

Page 2



11:00 AM

09/27119
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

August 30 through September 27, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/20/2019 780063 Riebes Auto Parts 3.53
09/20/2019 780249 Riebes Auto Parts 77.58
09/20/2019 780673 Riebes Auto Parts 30.51
09/20/2019 780249 Riebes Auto Parts 77.58
09/20/2019 83730 Ron DuPratt Ford 60.64
09/20/2019 82219 Ron DuPratt Ford 134.44
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Serpentine Belts (Amazon) 82.18
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK inline drier (Amazon) 47.28
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Blower Assembly (Texas Truck Inc) 482.00
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Socket organizer (Amazon) 26.99
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,899.73
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

09/16/2019 1579228 Capitol Clutch & Brake, ... 32.33
09/24/2019 CAJAC34659 Fastenal 18.95
09/24/2019 CAJAC34716 Fastenal 17.23
09/20/2019 7398626 Kimball Midwest 106.93
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Battery Terminal (Amazon) 25.82
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Clear pouches (Amazon) 10.99
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK Foamtape (Amazon) 20.60
09/27/2019 9004525809 Zep Sales & Service 112.02
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 344.87
53425 - TOWING
09/20/2019 31758 ATR 1,031.25
09/20/2019 16930 ATR 550.00
Total 53425 - TOWING 1,581.25
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
09/20/2019 Epay Lowe's 795.27
09/20/2019 559481 Sierra Janitorial Supply 40.96
09/27/2019 151291 Sierra Janitorial Supply 38.58
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 874.81
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
09/16/2019 8055658680 Staples Advantage 13.75
09/24/2019 8055734472 Staples Advantage 86.14
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK 114.72
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 214.61
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK 18.26
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 18.26
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 20,018.69
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
09/13/2019 308160 Aces Waste Services, |... 105.34
09/13/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 129.22
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 234.56
54200 - AT -PGE
09/16/2019 EPAY P.G.&E. 2.43
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 243
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
09/13/2019 308161 Aces Waste Services, ... 22.26
09/13/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 205.41
09/13/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 48.96
09/16/2019 09302019 City of Sutter Creek 133.32
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 409.95

Page 3



11:00 AM
09/27/19

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

August 30 through September 27, 2019

TOTAL

Date Num Name Memo Amount

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

09/16/2019 PGE P.G.&E. 461.52

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 461.52

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

09/16/2019 Epay Comcast 194.29

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 194.29

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

09/16/2019 Epay Comcast 453.64

Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 453.64

54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE

09/24/2019 EPAY AT& T Cell Phones 661.12

09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK 161.67

Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 822.79
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,579.18
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

09/19/2019 09182019 Sharon Nickerson 132.24

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 132.24

58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

09/24/2019 092419 U.S. BANK CPR class supplies 67.09

Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 67.09

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

09/16/2019 1050 Public Awareness Safet... 660.00

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 660.00

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

09/13/2019 091319 Amador Family Phyicians 100.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 100.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 959.33
59000 - LEASES [ RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

09/16/2019 32014 Amador County Airport 100.00

09/24/2019 65165100 Smile (Copier) 711.24

09/27/2019 65011583 Smile (Copier) VOID: 0.00

09/11/2019 EPAY Smile (Copier) 520.94

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,332.18
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,332.18
60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA

09/27/2019 304943 Signal Service will be reimbursed through 19/20 SGR. ... 5,723.38

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA 5,723.38
Total 60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,723.38

59,124.14

Page 4



